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. Mbothad\iaodthtyﬂrﬂmwmh :
- April,1951, about two weeks bofore Burgess ssiled for Xngland, o
mmwzmummmhmmmmtmm .
t!‘termtbumouonthxuooculom ia Fev York cny MWM :
over beaxd Burpess make any statepents that would {nlicate he ves pro-
_Boviet or pro-Communist, nor 4id they knov af any plans of a trip that
Burgess night tekr after be returned to England., They stated \hey
Xnovledge as to vhere BDurgess might be par have they beard froa hin
2ate he ssiled from Eev York. “awm&m
nmmnthmmmm -

were
. _rmrmammmmmtmm was
-wmmudo:u. mn\mmtsmntmmsmya '
his hoos the night bo salled for Exgland and at thia tine Burgess malde the
1 staterwnt teNMQUEME that war was frevitadle. €n the followirg day pricr to
u-uin.uBmuwMOmmm'tmlmdt&buanwm
come within & pericd of ten days.

According to WP, g.wmummmmmu
arpess® dsporture Burgess gl Sehing AIEREENEIINR aci SNRRRaEt
T were present at the tine Burzess Tecorded his woice oz a sound mirrer, Be
advisel dhat on this tape recodding Burzess described en intarviev be s
with Winston Churehdll in 1938. Eo fndicated that ths end of Burpess’ story
- oo the {xpe reconding bed beon inadvertently erased. BEowever i vas adle
to fumish ths gubetance thareo! fros xeacry. 5o advimod that st the end of
the intarviev with Churchill as related ot tLis tape yecarding by Burpess,
Churehill gave Burgess & book of his speoches and told Buxpess a8 followe:
"You and I knov that war is fnsvitable, If I an returnad to powy ad you noed
am,mummmmmtmsmmxmlmwumma
suitably exployed,* mmums-mummmm:
wes in Bav York City.

: | Instent tape recording was oblaiped froo-RMPRER e & Fecaru of
Burgess® woice 18 boing made froa this tepo recorling for futwre referencs,, )
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O]j'ice Memomnda + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Zd
TO H

:  Mr, Tolson / DATE:  June 30, 1851
FROM L. B. Nichels | Y
&, , 1
SUBJECT:  DONALD WcLEAN 3
- GUYFBURGESS !

NBC regarding his Gssociations wit in 1 ‘d not
want to talk to any official organization. W hod ol £
WO, o the NBC Newsroom, sce YR on June 18th.

AN subsequently advised me that SN stated he had
served at the American Embassy in Cairo and while he was there,
McLean had ¢ nervous breakdown, which had been announced in the
papers; however, Mclean broke into the apartment of on American
girl, wrecked the apartment and beail up the girl., McLeon was
one of a ring of 1Z people who were regaraed_s homosexruals and
Poss:bly dope addicts. iy ' I -

According to MR, this group of 12 men were deuoted
to each other. Quite frequently, they dressed up in women's
clothes. He said that when the situation broke following Mclean's
brea}ring into the apartment of the Amerzcan gzrl and beating her

g PR

up, the Briiish came {0 wngpmpem GhG GSked him 1o Suppreéss the news.

MW fccls there is a strong possibility, in view of

the attachment which eristed between McLean andM, that

YcLean went to Buenos Aires disguised in a woman s clothes, along
with Burgess, f:o contact

it e O
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Memorandum to ¥r. Tolson

) « I do not know whether we
have run into this but it is suggested the Security Division give

it appropriate consideration.

AL
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DORALD DUAR'?HA- . 7@ q. I

GUY MICIS D2 E-’JNC ' 258_

el u'e han rooeivcd a uport :ren mspeper oiroloa vhich u
aas.d to originate with MRSEIRMMAS who was fxmerly im Cairo, xnpt,

P This individual " is .
e -aware that Maclezn brokc imto the apartment of an imerioan girl 1a

~¢ . Cairo and wrecked the apartment. This, of courss, was yeviously
A known to you, Ths informant, however, allégedly claimcd that MaclLean
S - - also beat up the girl, He also reparted theat Maclean waz one of the
o ring o2 12 people who ware regerded as homoesgwuals and possibly dope
3. - ..o 8ddiots, - '

A

Yy :

EU . _ _

-.t,: . i ) N e . - .

N Adecording to the s:mree, thia group of 12 man were dnot.cd
5oy te exch other and frequantly dressed up 4n women's olothes, The

‘;% source said that following Maclean's breaXing ioto the apartmenst of

- Ftba American girl, s request was mads of the source to suppress the
r'i?:.. DE".

.+ Prier to our taking any further action with rcapnct. to

e, 'vthu matter, we would like to be advised whethsr you have any {nformaticn
#iv,. - by gerding a group of 12 pérsons which would have includ
AR ;w Heva you dsvelopsd any information which would make it

ey advieable to 1ntorvietm oonou'ning his nsociat.i.om

]

¢° " with Dopald Maclean?.

—
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W' mﬁy\sm LAST WHICH Am:csm)m Im SOU"RCE OF IHFO R‘E S
e ; : L s 4 :

POSSIBILITE OF l»mmm AI\D JLTRGFBS BEING mesm TLY m U.S. AS m

?m H‘E ADVISED iE EAD GIVEH so*x .LhOULzHT ‘I‘O DbAPPMAhCE

*‘."l, -8 RN e

e Im.cmm mm BLRuEBS AND HAD QUOTE ‘CoE- UP UL.;UO”E W"TH THE THEORY 'mm :F THEY

HA.D II O‘?.IIATIOL T SELL v WOULD BE hoRn, IOquAL "0 SEIL m U.s THAN m
et

o ‘USSI; BEEAIJSE IrE "’IG I.OuEY IS I U II\. LDIE WITh THS 'I‘bIEORX, STA‘I’ED HE
;‘ HAD COI\.SID":LED PCBSIB.LLI"T TH.AT HACTEAN AND BGRGEBS MIGHT ACI‘UAH..Y BE I THE

SER R “MNISED THAT BE HAD CONTACTED TWO PECPLE ONLY, Aﬂh |

N ‘P.mmmsrs PROBABLYW B PA.REI'THIBIS

, AND MD ADVANCED 1IS THEORY TO THEN swsmnamr AS m

{‘\-,-,:;RE_ETEL S’T‘ATED TEAT RE DID IOT ATV Ibm O THAT zm OBTAmED

e

&

o aPIS B\‘FORMATJ.O'\] "'ROA AI"'Y PEHSON OR SOURCE BUT‘HAD GIVEN IT TO ”‘HEM I‘TRELY

13

,_‘:;‘.-‘_

-IFO WII,L NOT FURTHER' PURSL"E 1:{.LS PARTIGULAI{ mQUIRY.; . P
s ‘l_‘ gx_- J‘w‘ e i SR

AS HIS PEBSOM&L OPINION OF WHAT HE THOUGHT WAS A GOOD POSS]BEIT‘I /CB“‘)
7
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_ m
Bt HRNSTRR SRR hot stated thot Maclean and

* Purgsess were in the United States and vers here to sell irformetion
regarding discussions which had taken plece bebuwesen the British and
. Boviat Govermmants. An interviev of ¥ Teliectod he hald learced
of the information throug: EhviiigibapmvEley @

L .h 0 some thought to the disappeerance of Maclean and Burgess and had “coma
Comenow o WP Witk the thaory™ that Lf they hed information to sell be
- logical to sell the information in the United Btates than in the USSR
because the big monsy 18 4in the Urnited States., In 1ins with this theoXy
be stated be bad considared the possibility that MscLemn and Burgess
might ectually be in the United Btates. EHe 4aid bhe had odvanced this
theory to only two peraocns, one of vhon vas SNGNEAMNG Be saild that
bhe bad not edvised that he had odtalned his fnformation from any yperson
oF source, but bad glven out the information marely as n- p-rsml__.
'<‘~ep1mnofvhaththoughtmnaoodmmw (F
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- >ebring, Florilda
July 21, 1951.
e?ff; . Mr. J. 3dgar Hoover ‘ L
Fova v - fedaral Bureau of Investigation: T

%ashington, D. C,

My dear Kr, Hoover:

xkﬁ W Rae' 0] just purchased a copy of the U.S. News & World .
Kjﬁeport, and find in it on page 13 a picture of Donsld . .
haclean and Burgess. This wus the -first clear picture .

. T have seen. : : T |

I ilmmediately raccprnizad the Tance of WMacClean as the
same one I saw on July Yth between six and seven in the
morning in the Grevhound Bus Station on 50th Street, New

araT s York, while I was walting for the 7:15 Limited Bus to Florida,
= . He came in the bus station accompanied by a short man about
:{ - 5 Ft. 4 in., and the two imen sat down across from me, Soon
i TTafter a few hurrled words, 042 man went out the «9th Streat
A%t - entrance while the one remained with the brief case, then the
ﬁjj” o other one went out the S5uth street entrance; this thav did

e several times, vice versa,

: Ine tall man, wno looked exactly like Muclean was very
< nervous, and his eyes szewmed reod from iack of sleep. He wore

A dark snell rimmed glusses  was garbed in a dark suit and dark '
;;~3k - felt hat, thne short man was dressed similariy, Upon first
=iz % . observation I judgelthem to be priests . The tall man had very
e ¥ black hair and protfiding [ront teeth. :

%fﬁ_u - ' After some conversation the short man left bv wav of

4%th Street, - and the tall man with the briefcase (black) lef't
through tne 30th street antrance.
.o i
Evidently daclegn is-hot on the cuntinent but in the
United btates, -

-

! - | '
If this i£¥brmation is worth anvthine to wou, I feel

U have done my dut¥-.us e Ainerlican citlzen, L f
Y s
: N
A e
& be e
S Verv sinceralv vours,
--'-._‘,-" - - T te o F . '
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. '\ D"'“*"o FBI e S T RN
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"*‘F“ i vpomaap CHeolEAN ‘ . S SRS
3t > QUY FRALCIS de MONCY BUEGIS ’
,“_) o ESPIOMGE - R . _ »

~ .]"‘dsr_j- R

WAl
v

- prodebly eware, Dorold lucrt EocLean cnd Guy Francis de -

Rt

- group of other Individucl photogrephe to ascertain if she can

o _intereat tn hoving dbrought this matier to his cttention,

- uebring, Florida.

" They were both formerly in the United

< There ta enclosed hsrcwith.fbr you, the &cahingtan
ield ond Lew York offices, one.copy each of o letier which
‘hos been recetved at the Burecy fram :

As you will note, mia of the

opinton that ske sauw the cuvucvuqyytaﬁfd subject, Donald

Kaclean, trn Iew York City on July 9, 15851. As you cre

lfoncy Durgess cre former British diplomctic offictals who
disappeored from ingland iIn the lcttarépurt of Hay, 1352,

tateca agnd tﬁe Bureau -
has conducted exiensive iuueatigatton to determine their
activities and contacts while here,' Their present whorea=
bouts ere unknown but there 18 no iaformation thet they
traveled to this couniry Jjelloving thetr discppearance,

!

You should immedfately arrange to tnterview iy

B relative ito the incident which she hcs desceribed in

her lcttere At that time, you should also arrange 0 show her
- the enclosed photograph of Joneid Duart MaocLeon whioh, 08 you
- will note from the reverse atde of the photograph, was taoken

¥n 1544, Thia ptcture ahould be exhibited to her along with a

definitely tdentsfy thic subject cs the $ndividuanl &he observed
in ¥ew York City, .Alsc, during the course of this intervicw
you-should expreas to her the Derector’s appreciaticn for her

This motier should be hendled ir on expediiious man=
ner ond the results innodiately provi end the
Fogshinrton Field end kew York offices ‘uncloaed photograpn
of MacLean should be rciturned to the Bz_zrecultbtewﬂwmw gerved
tts purpose, A ORbL 2L

[/
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TELRTYPE -

- CONF WASH AND WASH FLD 43 FROM NEW YORK & 21  T7-&2
‘ .DIRECTOR AND SAC DEFERRED - - X
- O R - . - . i’
DONALD DUART MAC LEAN, ET AL, ESPIONAGE R. RE NEWARK TEL JULY SIXTEEN
LAST AND NY TEL JULY FIVE LAST. avenensnuviiieeeminastnamaigny
- T O e— LA

BRITISH SUBJECT, ACQUAINTED DONALD MAC LEAN AND ALLAN MAC LEAN SINCE

NINETEEN THIRTY NINE, AND GUY BURGESS FOR SEVERAL YEARS. <AMWSEMNpY

ADVISED HE WAS STAYING APARTMENT OF RSO APRIL WHEN
BURGESS CAME THERE TO SPEND LAST SEVERAL DAYS IN US., BURGESS QUITE

_INTOXICATED ENTIRE TIME. ADVISED @MW HE WAS GLAD TO BE RETURNING
. 'ENGLAND AND PLANNEB TO TAKE A REST. eiMMWMMCAN-T RECALL BURGESS

INDICATING ANY PLANNED TRIP UNLESS HE'POSSIBLY MENTIONED A MEDIATER-
'+ RANEAN CRUISE. il'mwmxs HE MAY (HAVEUPICKED THIS UP I SUBSEQUENT

- ‘{ ‘ l‘hh ?
. NEWSPAPER ARTICLES RATHER THAN FROM 'BURGESS.. BURGESS INDICATED NO

o Q‘m ai

34l

- DISLIKE FOR DEMOCRATIC FORM OF GOVEBNMENT, OR ENGLAND, OR US, AND
END OF PAGE ONE

0

.




o S 2 4'%& -
™, & : s - s 'ﬁ:f;g ” % !_r'
K r : / PR et
RS P ~ Y e et B
oy \'-"1‘ o —— [N . v = .
e T med
v 2T
i ;
ff 45 * '
et ) - _
- . . ": . e (’ x.
. o s
R
,“‘?"\'t T b
- ?". ) , v
; . _ R ,
o PAGE o SR R R
RN i . . 3 g L e . T

- NO INDICATION OF SYMPATHY FOR COMMUNISM'oé RUSSIA. RE REFERENCED

| NY TEL FARMER STATES HE UNDERSTANDS BUSINESS MATTERS PREVENTED BRUGESS
VISIT NY, APRIL TWENTY FIRST LAST, roa PARTY PLANNED AT ANNNN
# APARTMENT., PURPOSE OF INSTANT PAR’I‘Y MERELY TO ENABLE *

| TO MEET CERTAIN ARTIST FRIENDS OF BURGESS. - @y UNABLE TO ‘PROVIDE

"

ADDITIONAL INFORN ATION RE DONALD MAC LEAN. “REGARDS DONALD MAC LEAN

" AS LOYAL BRITISH SUBJECT AND NO IDEA RE 'PRESNET LOCATION. WHEN LAST

~ SAW MAC LEAN AT LONDON HE WAS RECOVERING NERVOUS BREAKDOWN ATTRIBUTABLE

PR

TO OVER WORK, ACCORDING TO GMNENRNw ~ -,
.- . WL




July 26, 1951

A
-..103\(

e J . . Re1 DONALD DUART MaoLEAN - = = e ' 'giss.
CER T © T @OY FRANCIS de MONCY BURGESS -+ T T

‘has been intervieved. He aGuised thet he has known
Donald ancd Alan BacLean 81nce 1939 and has also Fknown GuyABuroess
for_several ] - ) g -“ ; f"' e

i P - A 5 A ) T 'Z; e} - ' Ec
s0id that he Las rea;dmg nm cportment in April
_of this year when Burgess come there to spend hie last doye in
" the United States. According to MR Burgess wos quite in-
toricated during the entire tine of his stoy., He told Wil that
he was glcd to be returning to ingland and planned on taking o
" rest, oiilew wos uncble to recall Burgess indiceting that he
planned on taking ecny irips with the erception dhat he possibly
mentioned a Xediterranegn cruise, s however, was of the
opinton that he maoy hove secured the idea of a Nediterranean cruise
JSfrom newspeper articles rather than Srom Burgees. He reported that
Burgeses had not indiccted ony dislike for the democratic form-of
government nor for ktnqgland or the United States. Further, he did
net $ndicate to “ ahly sympathy for Communicm or Russiac. ,,, v




o

was unoble to provide ony additional
dnformation goncerning Donald MacLean. He regords Dornald
: UooLeon ag o loyal British subfect., He stated that he has
° no tdes g8 to Donald Maclean's present vhereabouts. He ob=.
- served that when he lost saw Dongld Moclean in London the . )
. latter was recodering from e nervous breakdown coused by over=
) mork, . s o ' : .

N . - - i v - - PSSP L b . - Y e
EENNI Ty A A e 2 S g ke Tt T i I S A A
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-E*lf{gL'ESPIONAGZEfR; ) _
WAS' ACQUAINTED WITH ‘

w A BRITISH GITIZEN FORMERLY EMPLO’IED AT G Ba i

EI-;BASSY WASHING'ION. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT BUREAU LIAISON

ASCERTAIN THE PRESENT unmEABOUTs OF*THROUGH O
CONTACT WITH. THE BRITISH EHBASSY AND THEREAF‘I‘ER REQUEST
8% " 'I§E NEW YORK OFFICE TO INTERV‘IEW HIM. e

. o oL
SF IS Y o E .

P




:ﬁi: 31:1951 ‘

ya ' DONALD DUART. MecIEAX ()

,-gr;‘r,-r‘.‘(“*p

~ DR Se thought thet
dilile bad boos segaainied nt.h Gu;,r E\mw mti.m em-ins ths poricd 1537-1938
but bo salid that tholr sszocistion 454 not last wery lens., It wos his rogol-
WM“MBWMlMW rmma;;m:n mvmv

mmmumwzmmmuwum :
eottandad thet be naver bad any closa association with Cuy Surgess ard be
414 Dot foel that he hed secn Buogess ox xore than 20 occaslons. Feo also
elained that 44 is qite fmpossible t0 amlyse sctivitizs of the poriod
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orwtion of suwch a
B allod that his precect feeling is tha
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he would & aytihing o

-.;sgwé- < ro SondEE 1t Dut be Des o Turther Sofermation whieh would
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the evil of Zoviet Copxmiom end
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ONF WASH AND VASH FLD &..FRON HEW Y0 K 28 13-1€
~“DIRECTOR AND SAC °  URGENT N
Towe, . :

T i ,' () ' . . I - . »
DONALD DUART(%AC LEAN, ETAL, ESP DASH R.- BUFILE ONE HUNDPEDJ@ASH

THREE SEVEN FOUR ONE EIGHT THREE. RE WFC TEL JULY TWO SIX LAST.

WNET GUY BURGESS ABOUT THIRTY=SIX IN ENGLAND THROUGH

BURGESS WAS SOCIAL ACQUAINTANCE OF ONMENRNE FANILY.

END OF FA
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;;;PAGE TWo
' INDICATED POSSIBILITY OF ISOLATED MEETING OR INFREQUENT LETTER CORR-
- ESPONDENCE UF TG ONE NINE FOUR NAUGHT.  STATES HE HAS NOT SEEN BURGESS
.“SINCE FORTY AND HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF HIS WHEREABOUTS. HIS CONTACTS
~* VITH BURGESS VERE SOCIAL AS FAR AS HE CAN RECALL. HE HAD BURGESS TC
COCKTAIL PARTIES AT HIS HOME AND ATTENDED FARTIES AT BURGESS- HOME.
HE' SAID BURGESS HAD ERILLIANT NIND WITH KEEN ANALYTICAL OUTLOOK ON
FOLITICAL AND ECONCNIC MATTERS. BURGESS ToLs WM} HE vas mELrIne
(GROUP VHO WERE ACTING AS CONSULATANTS TO WINSTON CHURCHILL AND BURGESS-
FIELD WAS RUSSIA AND INDIA. SN SAW BCOK AUTOGRAFHED BY CHURCHILL
. TO BURGESS. gl BELIEVED BURGESS AwTI ~RUSSIAN AKD HAD NO REASON TO
BELIEVE BURGESS MEMBER OF RUSSIAN ESP RING. DOES NOT RECALL ANYTHING
~ VHICK WOULD LEAD HIM TO BELIEVE BURGESS WAS COMMUNISTICALLY INCLINED.
- DOES.NOT xNow ANY OF BURGESS- CLOSE ASSOCIATES BUT SAID HE KNEV «JSUREN-
*AND AR 11UCH BETTER THAN HE KNEW BURGESS AND KNEW THEY TRAVELLED
END OF PAGE TWO



*+ PAGE THREE

-0 Wa
B -

R - .
S HOMOSEXUAL AND G

il FIS =l )

—

UEN T
et & W -

v

o

EXCESSIV
s FL W A Nt A

L1 V A

KNEW MAC LEAN.

DRINKING.

IN LITERARY GROUP WITH WHICH BURGESS WAS ACQUAINTED. «fiJlf SAID BURGESS

VOLUNTEERED HE NEVER

=
£

HIS FIRST INFO ON MAC LEAN GIVEN FRONM READING NEVWSFAFER

 STORIES.” ¢ SAID HE MORE OR LESS EXPECTED INTERVIEW ABOUT BURGESS

" AS HE RECENTLY RECEIVED CABLEGRAM DIRECTED TO BUENCS AIRES AND

FORWARDED TO HIM IN WASHINGTON FROM A REPCRTER ON ENGLISK NEWSPAPER

A .
%

e, T T VW T

- END

"DAILY EXPRESS™ INQUIRING ABOUT HIS KNOVLEDGE CF BURGESS.
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 POHALD DUART MaoLEAN | s

Ke montioned that amu ves o mm acqmintmo am

POISERNE "Bo mertionsad that during the poried frox
mmmmwuammwm

19%

. Asooding todf ha has not seen Purgecs since 190 axr Aocos
he posseas sny kuovleldge of Burgesa’ pesant vhereabocts. Ba méntionsd
that his contosts with Burgess wywe of a purely social rature as far as
ba ¢as 1ecall. Re pointed out that Burgess attexdod a mabar of cocktall
partiss gt his houw and be likavies attendad a muuder of gisilax parties
Bt tho Burgese borm. In his opirnion Bargess Lod & brilliext mind vith e
hoon analytical outloock on politizal and eocnomic natiars. gk ctated
tat Burgoss told him ba was belping s group of individvals who wero acting
ws consal tants to Wington Churchill and thet Buypess' ficld wes Rusalas axi
India. mﬂuﬁt&thammthemaea:mnofsmnMMc‘
bad Dedd au by Winston Churchill.

5
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‘nmubumﬁnwmmﬂ-xmm .
thmhhﬁmmwtwtmﬂmmh
B memder of ooy Russisn saplonage ping. Be frther did pot recill any-
chmmmmmmimnmuhmwmh

é318& not know of Burgsss' gioss wssosiates, ut stated
uxm-n-‘ much Detter than be koow Burgses sod
Be was cognizant of the fect that these tuo traveled in a 13tarary
ﬂm%&ﬁwmmsm Do sald be hosy Burgess vas a
exd was given t0 excossive drinking, C ‘)

<A voluoteared that he naver konev Dosald P, Raclemn
md that bhis riret iaformation concerning Votlean wvas Gtalond s &
esult oF his reeding the powspspar sccoucts of Moclean's disarpessacce

2?5

| viakwas. B v

' ‘“mﬁmﬂwﬁh&mwwhwm

~ gapning Burgess by roasoz of the fact thot ba recently Tedelived &
cadblagrea diracted €0 hin ot Buonas Alres, Argentina, ani foewarded to
hinin&‘aamm,n. c. mnmlmmrmuﬁuwmm
Enslishk neacpapor "Lally Bugress” vho wes makidng {nniries of hir con-
cexeing hie xnouledoe of Burgess. : \‘
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July 7, 1951

RE: DONALD DUARY MaclFAN
CUY FRARCIS da MOXXY BURGESS
BAPIOEACE - R

. . ¥

To conrection with this fuvestigstion it has bLeon Geterzined
that one VDRI 2s ecployed In Washington, D. C. by the British
Covermoent dwring the period July 13, 195, to October 33, 1548, and Suring
tiis time he would bhave known Doreld D, Macloen in the courme of his

ol g o
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ﬁioe Memonmdzm * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

LS
TO : MR, BELMON{ f}:‘; - ’ DATE: July 27, 1951
FROM : MR. mmﬁ[{,/" .

L <
SUBJECT: DONALD D, MscLEAN, et al
ESPIONAGE ~ R

PURPOSE -
formerly employed at the British Embassy,
washington, D. C. at the same time Donald™D. MacLean was there.

LiA)

in Washington, D. C. by the British Government from 7/13/45 to 10/31/k8
during which time he would bave known Donald D_. Maclean. -~

DETAILS '
Investigation has reflected that BiliadiiiNE- ves employed



Wi e Y A AU o y
‘?*.j t)‘_;k.; .;‘ . o TLA )1'.T\: L : . :

Win

AND? WFO 1 " AND NEV YORK 1. FROM BOSTON‘

ijIRECTOR AND'SAC-S - - UR G E g)Ej e
_DONALD D. MAC LEAN,-GUY FRANCIS DE MONCYgﬂRGESS, ESP. DASH R. THIS

" INQUIRY RELATIVE TO TWO MISSING BRITISH DIPLOMATS. PHOTOGRAPH OF
NEPNNINRINES: SUENITTED WITH WFO LETTER DATED JULY TWELVE LAST
DISPLAYED TO setiigiresbiiiiiShuaipielbam i 1 THOUT IDENTIFICATION, AAmiilliw

.« STATED HE IS UNABLE TO SAY WHETHER OR NOT THE PHOTCGRAFH
RFSFNBLES THE PERSON PREVIOUSLY REFERRED TO BY HIN. SEE WFO TEL JULY
'FOURTEEN FIFTY ONE WHEREIN MAC LEAN-S FRENCH MAID IDENTIFIED AS

e



S g o e
'Oﬁice Memomnd%m * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

[ b '
To :  MR. LADD/(%/ \ DATE: July 25, 1951
() "

FROM : MR. BEIMOR’IFJ

- &

SUBJECT: DONALD DUART MaclLEAN, et al
ESPIONAGE - R

b

PURPOSE - )
-

to
e

a o
1format10n be may be able to fur: ;Lsh concerning the missing British
.plomat Guy Burgess with whom JJJ¢ wves associated in the late 1930's.

™
A

P
=~
e wg
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Oﬁ(:ﬁ Memamndzm . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

!
\}FROM : L. F. Nichols g7\

SUBJECT: : \

m of United Fress called the other day

and told me orne of his men, TRRGMENENEN, hoc been toping
with the messcges sent hy Mclean and Burgess and thet his man
is convinced they contain some sort of code. #hen 4
tried to get me previously I was not available and he had

his man take it to CIA., They stated there was not enough
traffic to errive at a¢ conclusion.

Todcy WIS :orcuoht in the attached statement

glong withk an iiem he had worked out. According Zo him there
is some cryptoorephic significaonce to the messagzs. Fe woulcd
like to have the sirip bock don we have finished with it,

I toid kin we would like to look i1 over and the
oLy, TV s o v oo mmewar T o o Y . ) MU PE—— [ U R S 0 o A
ot LG LR ULG RN MUY UWES LT E L0 avE ouwr LU Lo rapiiel cev i on
k this over as well as the Arned Forces Security Agency.
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? WASH AND VASH FLD FROM NEW YORK K &1 13 7-49
" DBTRECTOR AND SAC . URGENT oA 1 o e
bt R el
F.
: DONALD DUART MAC LEAN, ET AL, ESP-R. RE WFO TEL JULY ELEVEN, LAST.
N - M B T T e . . RE .'hi,Fo

TEL JULY TWELVE, LAST. OFFICIAL OF WILLIAM HOLZMANN AND CO., NYC,

 ADVISED THAT HIS COMPANY-S LARGEST SELLER BRITISK STERLING NOTES IN US.
NO RECORD, KEPT OF SERIAL NOS. SOLD TO INDIVIDUALS OR BANKING FIRMS
AND FURTHER HE COULD SAFELY SAY NO OTHER SIMILIAR FIRMS KEEP SUCH
RECORDS. RELATIVE TO AMERICAN EXPRESS CHECKS PURCHASED BY BURGESS,
IT APPEARS THAT THEY HAVE ALL BEEN CASHED AS TRACER INDICATES THEY ARE.

« IN WAREHOUSE NYC, BUT IT WILL PROBABLY BE MONDAY BEFORE THEY CAN 5

* LOCATED FOR EXAMINATION, NYC WILL SUTWWONICANCELLED

e

" CHECKS.
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"Office Me

%}/ TO Mr. Tolson V4/

FROM L. Be Nichols
SUBJBCT:

e

r. S.

'é,inquiredm&ﬁ several occasions

- &“Yelean, Burgess, etc. I have

: obviously since this involved
we can not make any comment.

L
7

 UNIT-_. ___ . ODVERNMENT

DATE: July 5, 1951 .

-

News and Norld Report, has
regarding the case of Donald
told him coneistently that
the action of another country .
He gduised me today that he

had instructed his London representatives to atart digging
on these two individuals and that In digging around Fbshington!

by our Government and was recalled by the British Government

)he had léarned that Surgess wos declared persona non grato

te London:
who has full details on it is
wondering about having one of

s s

e

He also learned thgt one person in ithe Bureau

Ry and he was
his men s e et :
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BAC, WASEINGIOS FIKLD

! DORALD DUART MacLEAN

QUY FRARCIS & MONCY BURGESS
ESPIORAGE = R .

W

1}
-
\*‘

e
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July 9, 1951
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- . Tcdauthonmhumtrmimthntmnsultlotthem‘berdev
. o UANINNNe, wut it is desived that the Los Angeles Office, in a reiuterview,
davelop in xore detali his mesociation with Burgess. He should be asked
&drectly vhether he bes any knowledge that Burgess was sver & Soviet agent.
He sbould be &sked vhether Burpess ever apprcached him to obtain political

irtellipence data $n the period 1934-1939. Hs should be asked forther concerning
thz asaociaticn between Burgeso anam FrRET L L T T

o R R LR TUEE SRSeNimk 2hotld also be fnterrogeted
tomsmina the a:s_ria.t .on in Lo- lon betw en Burgess and

) ,Wmm Hﬁr should

" be questioned concCerning his knowledge of Burgess' sctivities and sspociates in
tiw United States and wvhether he knowvs of any Cotmnmist sympothies entertained
by Burgess. | ( ‘}

ate?
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"DOIVALD DUAR.L IuP.CLEAI ‘ GUY F’?..ANCIS DE T‘ON EQ}}QE&E ESP.LOI_’}}CE ‘.DASH n.

il JEER
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.FOR IHFo IEMPH_IS IIH'EC%TIGI 101 BETIG- COh—DUC ED 'Rb DTSAPP.J&.I‘CE 0 ’
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EI\JGLAIID .LO FR.LLNCT‘ CH MAY "WEI«”ELFIV‘E LAST. : .LO-DA
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-J_,OCn.u:.D. F‘Olh'IC’OW% I WOLVthRUSSIA& PIONAGE.
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THEY HAVE 110T BERY



R oy 16, 1958
L / : w ‘
PORALD DUART MacLEAN > |
' g_q_mvczsf’aa* NONCY jtmzss

Aa in8ividual vho refused to identify himself other than to
say that he ves g former Feval officer who had beesn stationed vith a
Eeval teclnical miasion in Euwrcpe, telephonicslly advised ops of omr
representstives in KHow York that ho had gverheard twvo men in the bar of
- the Botel Statler in New York City on Juns 23, 1931, talking sbout
- Burgess ard Maciean. Ro seid they both ssamed to know Burgess and they
fnaicated they had recently been in Burgpe. They szld Burgecs vas vary
friendly with & pan in Paris paned SRRl and they though Uil
vould undoubtedly knov the present vhereebouts of Burgess. Thay alsd
indicated Burgess haé been {n some kind of trouvle in Paris.

Tha foregoing is submitted for your fuforretion.
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g IRECTOR AND SAC WASHINGTON FIELD ~ URGENT
_ ® @O e
DONALD DUART MACLEAN, GUY FRANCIS DE MONCY BURGESS, ESP R.

RE wasxmswu FIELD 'rm. JULY SIX FIFTYONE. Oiiiinipefitiiatiie,
»giaselinsiitdiee SERCRMSRPRIRRY ADVISED AS FOLLOUS.

HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING EITHER OF SUBJECTS OR ANVONE 5
AT THE BRITISH DIPLOMATIC SERVICE. HE HAS NEVER CORRESPONDED
 WITH ANYONE IN BRITAIN OR IN BRITISH DIPLOMATIC SERVICE. ~

- . - oo - - -

_ AND WAS STATIONED IN ITALY

FROM NOVEMBER, NINETEEN FORTYSIX TO NOVEMBER, NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN
VHERE HE HAD CONTACT AND GAVE HIS NAME AND ADDRESS TO BRITISK
SOLDIERS, BUT HAS NEVER CORRESPONDED WITH THEM AND HAS NO
INFORMATION AS TO THEIR IDENTITY. -#MRUNABLE TO RECALL

EVER HEARING FROM MACLEAN OR BURGESS. RUC.
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WASHINGTON & WASH FIELD FROM NEW YORK 65
DIRECTOR & SAC  URGENT

. a ; @ & '€
_I?ONALD DUART MAC LEAN, GUY FRANCIS DE MONCY BURGESS, ESP - R. INDIVID-

UAL REFUSING TO IDENTIFY HIMSELF OTHER THAN AS FORMER NAVAL OFFICER
WITH NAVAL TECHNICAL MISSION IN EUROPE ADVISED TELEPHONICALLY HE OVER-

LA MINAT TR
TWO MEN IN BAR OF HOTEL

HEARD STATLER, NYC, SATURDAY NIGHT, JUNE TWENTY~-
THIRD, LAST, TALKING ABOUT BURGESS AND MAC LEAN. BOTH SEEMED TO
KNOWN BURGESS AND INDICATED THEY HAD RECENTLY BEEN IN EUROPE. THEY

SAID BURGESS VERY FRIENDLY WITH MAN IN PARIS NAMED oSN, . AND

SARORWSMINNA OULD UNDOUBTEDLY KNOWN WHEREABOUTS OF BURGESS. THEY INDI~
. CATED BURGESS HAD BEEN IN SOME KIND OF TROUBLE IN PARIS. “UNKNOWN
' \ ..
- INFORMANT DID NOT KNOW IDENTITY OF TWO MEN AND SAID HE WOULD NOT BE

ABLE TO IbENTIFY_THEM._ SUBMITTED FOR INFO.-



- Date:  August 1, 1931
Tor - Director

Cantral Intelligence Agency
24130 E Street, ¥. W. ~
- Washington, D. C.

Attention: )
Ont‘ficg of Speciel Operations

From: John Bdgar Hoo'}er, Pirectar
Yederal Burea.u of Investigation

.Bub,‘ject: | DOFALD DUART m %

BSPIO"'ACE R

Reference is mefe to owr meporandurm of July &1, 1951
case vith regard to NN H was
intarvieved in Rev York cry on July 2'? » 1951, and furnished the rolloui&

P W -.l.. ch mav ‘ [ Y
il

T Ry W3 of inteyesnt to you: \-
hﬂi-adma that be met ou Burgeas in mana about. 1936

Burgess vas a social acquaiutance of the

: nndt during the period from 1936 to 1935 be vas in
personal cmmm: and toey exchanged letters during the pexricds he

was in Bouth America. He stated he Delieved bis last personal contact vith

Burgess was in England in 1938, although he indicated the possibility of an
1s6lated meting ar irfreguant lettar u fn 100,

Eaddian L AL R LAl 2t <Y Sl -'I vv'

i +
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According todfiplw be hos not seen Burgess since 1940 nor does
he ypossess any knowledge of Burgess' precent whereabouts. He meutioned
that bis contacts with Burgess were of a purely social nature gs far as

" he can recall. He pointed out that Burgess atiended a number of cocktall
.- parties at his home and be likevise attended a number of similar parties

at the Burgees bome. In his opinion Purgess had a briliiant mind vith a
Xeen analytical outlock cn political and economic matters. ) stated
that Burgess told bim bs was belping a group of individuals vho vere acting
a8 copsultaats to Winocton Churchill end that Burgens' £ield was Russia and
India. 4R recalled that he saw in the possession of Burgess a book whigh

 had been sutographed by Winston Churchill.

s stated he believed Burgess was anti-Russisa and throughout
his contacts he had no reason to sugpect thst Burgess might he a nember of

PRSI . Py Y o &f)and b AL A mmsmd wem e s 3
any Russian eopionage ring. Hs further &41d oot rscall amything which

would leal him to consider Burgess as being Communisticelly inclined. Be

. 444 not know of Burgesa' close asasocietes, but stated that be Xnew .
. A od h better than he knew Burgess and that he was

cognizant of the fact that thess two traveled in a literary group with
vhich Burgess was aszoclated. Be said be knew Burgecs was a homosexual end
was givea to excessive drinking. (‘

AR volunteered that he never knew Donald D. Macleen and

that hie firest informetion concerning Maclesn vas obtained as s result of

his realing the newspaper sccounte of Maclean's dlsgppesrance with Bnrapos}

P wentioned that he was expecting to be interviewad concarning
Burgess by reason of the fact that he recantly received a cablegrem dirocted
%0 him at Buenos Aires, Argentines, and forverded t0 him in ‘iashinfm, D. C.
Thia cablegran was fIOm a reporier on the English newspaper "Dally Expreas
¥bo ves making fnguiries of hiw concerning bis knovledge of Burges. (.J

[l

' Tue icformetion contalned herein is for your confidential information
a0l 1s 00t to be &issemineted outsids of your Lgency. (‘

nl‘ /
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SAC, Feshington Field T July 28, 1852

~ Director, FBI
" DONALD DUART MacLEAN, et al

ESPIONAQE « R

There 38 being transnitted herewith for your tnforma=
tion a copy of ¢ communicction received from the Atoric inergy
Conmission, Fashington, D, C., dated July 10, 1951, JYou will

" note thct thia letter contains tnformation reflecting in some

BV il

detail the extent of danage which might hove besen done through
Mgelean’s possible dafection, by recson of his knowledge of

matiers dealing with atomic energy as gained through Ris hauing
represented the Sritish imbassy during 1547 and 1548 in matiers
dealing with the politicanl aspects thereoS and Lthrough his work

on the Combined Jevelopment Agency.

The above $s being pcssed on to you for your confidentiol
informction,

1
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Oﬁic‘e Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

10 i Director, FBI DATE: August 6, 1951
FROM :  SAC, Miami

SUBJECT:  DONALD D.auacl.EAN L
- GUY FRANCIS"de~'MONCY~BURGESS

Flarida. The writer of the letter from Sebring advised that she recognized
a photograph of MaclEAN as a person she saw in a New York City bus station

on June G, 1951. . _

' She
stated that she has seen in her travels many people of peculiar appearance,
babits and actions, without suspecting them to be spied ar fugitives. In

this instance,wsald that she is_certain that the person she
- saw in the New York City bus station was DONAL:DT}’QQLEAN ‘)

A group of B pho‘bograﬁhsi mcludlng the phot.ograph of MacLEAN taken
11] .I.‘jl.]..l{. wasg E)ULLUJ.LSU. bU“- OHB bB.LBLbb‘U. LHC j-llUbUgI‘dyll Ul ’
MacLEAN to be that of the person she saw in New York. Jhe said, however, that
the man she saw was approximstely LO years of age and the photogra.ph appeared
to be that of a younger man. It is noted that the photograph of MacLEAN was
made in 1944 and MacLEAN is now 38 years of age.

<IN :id that she was waiting for the 7f15 A.M. bus to
Florida at the Greyhound Bus Station in New York City on July 9, 1951. It was

between 6 and 7 o'clock in the morning. She was seated in a waiting room and

41 s it A ad rnd +nals X =t  S-N Man Amacced Sr "
UWO Deh- envereld and UVUD- UUCIUO near IJUCO e H-IG&A "CAU Ul Cootla J.il an wnuaucu.

manner which attracted her attention. They wore dark blue or black suits and

ESPIONAGE - R :
Reference is made to letter from the Director dated July 25, 1951
concerning a letter to the Director from one SRENGNGEGE» of Sebr:.ng, .




Director, FBI

dark felt hats. Their suits appeared to be of European cut. _
' thought it ‘was unusual for one to wear a dark felt hat and dar ’9
suit in New York City in Juiy.

She noticed alsc that the men carried a black brief case. She
could not recall whether or not it was a lock type case, but believed that
it had straps around it., She recalled that it was a single grip rather
than a double grip type and also recalied that it appeared to be heavily
packed. The men left the station by the north and south entrances at
various times, however, one always stayed with the brief case. They ap-

peared to be nervou# and talked with low voices. ¥ attempt-
ed to overhear their conversation as a matter of cumouuty because they
appeared {0 be 50 nervous. OShe sald, however, that she wa: unable to

el Pl il VY WL WY LA YUALD e

understand any words and it scunded as if they were speaking a foreign
language. OShe said that it was not German or French because she wou
have been ablc to recognize those languages. ‘

She said that both men entered the station together. They left
before she did. DBoth men left at the same time and in opposite directions.
She could not recall which.man carried the brief case when they departed,

(g

: “‘,___ said that shs had read of the MacLEAN incident
in the news scrietime prior to seeing the men in the bus station, however,

she did not connect the two incidents at the time she saw the men. iater,
in Sebring, Florida, she saw a photograph of MaclEAN in an issue of the U. S.
News and World Report and recognized it as a photograph of one of the me

she saw in the New. York bus station. i

' " The following is a description of the man believed byw
YR to be DONALD MacLEAN:

Race White

Age 40

Height 5111% or 6'0M

Weight 160

Hair Black

Characteristics Slightly prot,rudlng upper front

teeth; wore dark Furopean cut
clothing; wore glasses with dark
horn rims.

| -

MStated she does not have such a clear recollection

of the second man, except that he was short (about 5'4") and was of stocky
build. He had a plam, expressionless face and appeared to her to be of
Slavic descent. “

-

-2 -
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Directar, FBI

The Director's appreciation was expressed t

- for her interest in bringing this information to his attention. (ol

[

Inasmuch as &ENANREININNNNE supplied no additional information
of a more specific nature, no leads are being set forth at this time. (‘/

RUC. -
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SH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 24 2

DIRECTOR AND SAC URceri

S 62 (4 i
DONALD DUART MAC LEAN, ET AL, ESPIONAGE = R. RE INVESTIGATION TO
LOCATE FORMER MAID OF DONALD DUART MAC LEAN, RECORDS JEANNE D-ARC
Hom-:, NYC, INDICATE ONE JlSigSUNMBMN RESIDED AT THIS ADDRESS FROM |
JAN SIXTEEN, FIFTY TO JAN. TWENTY FIVE, FIFTY ONE. SHE WAS A
nomzsrrc. SHE LISTED PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED INCASE OF EMERGENCY
., <y
ll!'!lREPORTED T0 HAVE RETURNED TO FRANCE ABOUT JUNE, NINETEEN
FIFTY ONE. ‘

Lol
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Oﬁice Memormzdum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DLL:—;{:;‘ou, FBI : ‘ DATE: jypust 9, 1951
b/
“éd FROM : SAC, 105 ANGELES
SUBJECT: DONALD DUAN NT i LEAN
GUY rraNcIsoe mONtY BURGESS

ESFIONAGE - R

P f

In connection with an jeterview OIM’
on July 17, 1551, concerning GU'Y ‘amr:ss “uoov & book from
his library shelf and handed 1t fo .5.3901&1 Af e ntagei g Vit
the remark, "If you really want to delve into the vacksround of BURGESS
and this group, you might do well to read this......" (& copy of

STEPHEL SPRALCR's Worla -llthln wo11d") which he added has been published
also in this country.

i)
1
-
o
-
-
¥
pe
W
}__I
]
=

; ¢ : 7 BUBGESS 1s not named in the book,
/ he can be easily identified. WNEENEw:1s0 recomnended to Special
Azent 4B oI DZi's contribution to thie recent best seller, "The

God that Failed." Tuais is being submitted to the Bureau for information
puUrposes.

&
t-j
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ETANDARD FORK HO. BA ’ ‘T ‘ -. ’
Oﬁice Memorandum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

] : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: August 17, 1¢51
FROM : SAC, WFO

) )
OSUOBJCEI(;.SUJ DCHALD DUART MACLSAR

. /
-f\/‘./
L7

N

proprietor of this court is &

GUY FRATCIS de 0HCY DURGLSS
ESPIONAGY - R
(Bufile i)

‘ : For the-informatlon of the Cherlotte office,

Investigation is being conducted regarding the above two

captioned ;rltlsn Diplomats, who disappeared from London on

May 25, 1951, and are believed to have fled behind the iron
ay and oy 3 o LYl nTula) R,

curtein. Dutn MACLEAN and BURGESS are known to have been
involved in Hussliun espionage.

On Ausvst 16, 1651 ASSiggtenssnashnilisege

— T e e = 7 i ~ -a

the followine information:

"He is returning to Wew Yeork from a molor trip
through the South sccomprnicd by M and
spent last week end at Myrile beuch, Lorth Corelina. While
there he stopped at the Carlien lMetor Court on iloute 17. The
Tirst name unknowr.
advised that he was formerly a Colonel
in te U. E. Army. wWhile on active duty Anrine (he last war
at.ended & specigl school sponsored by che Allied
Governments (rne of the British representetives wes GUW_

.
N

“~/BURGESS. “ stated that in February or jarch of this

VPEP BURG.S88 QTnnhRd gt the motor ceourt snd ocblsined from

AL A2 w2 L EAF AV Lo T g R S O R W N -~ A S

him the names of others who had attended the above school,
stating that he desired to contect these indiviauals.

It is to be noted thet on March 1, 1¢51 BURG-5SS arrived
in Chaerleston, South Carolinas, to fill a spesking engagement
at The Citsdel., BURGwSS rumzined in Cherleston eonly for a

o
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few days on this occasion. buring the second week of April
of this yesr, BURGESS and his mether,MrS, EVL/BASSETT ,agein
visited Chsrleston, staying for four or five days.
Investigation hes been conducted by the Suvennah Office,
concerning contects made by BURGESS during these visits,

It is requested that the Charlotte Division interview
M at the Carltonr iotor Court, and ouigin from him
all informstion in his possession concerning pURG=S8S during
the time they were in mutual attendence at the speciel school
sponsored by the Allied Governments, &and &lso concerning
BURGESS' visit in Februsry of this year. It is requested
thet {he names snd eddresses of individusls which |
may have furnished to BURGESS be obtained. Expedite report.
W ¥ 0 Origin.

A copy of this memorandum is being furnished to
the New Yori 0ffice for information purposes,

il-nn-.uﬂr.-'.--qn---nuvnum-_u-nmmuw.
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Date:

Adgust 1, 1951

Tivision of Security

" Office of Consular Affairs

from Baveral pources to the effect thet Burgess was at one time closely
assoclated with AviRENkileiee: ' _ ‘

Department of State
Washington, D. C.

Joha Edgar Hoover, Director
Feleral Duareau of Investigation

GUY MM%M .’
ESPIONAGE - R .

-

in comnectlon with this fnvestigution we have received information

H 7
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RO R p— SHA s intervieved -
l.n!lewl’orkc:ttyonm:rﬂ,lﬁl Beddsedthathemtﬂgﬁ,urgaaatn
England ebout 1935 _throughs™" .

“ o mantioned tha ng the period from 1936 to 1038

personal contact with Burgess E_tbhy
he was in South America. He stated he believed his last personal contact

. with Burgess was in England in 1938, although be indicated the poasibility

[ S har" i -

of an fsolated peeting or infyequant letter up to 19LO.

. hecorting to¥llB be has not seen Burgess since 19%0 nor does he
yoszgess any knovwledge of Burgesa' present whereabcuts. Be mentioned that

his contacts with Burgess were of a purely social nature as far as he cen

Nc&ll.. HB min‘tad put that nlmﬂ'ﬂm -ffnndnﬂ a hlmhn\n M m\r‘l--!'i -..«-44.-3

athiahommdhelikeﬁsanttandcdanmotsmmmntﬂn
Burgess home.  In his oplinion Burgess had a brilliant rdnd with a keen
snalytical outioock on political and economic matters. 4l steted that
Burgess told him he was helping a group of individunls who were acting as
consultants to Winoton Churehill end that Burgeas' field was Russia and
Intta. JUB recalled that he sav in the possession of Burgess s book which

- had been autographed bx ¥inston Churchill. w)

Liisd L. Hi1gdl o hn.m.wn-.u I
exchanged letters during the periods I

n atoted hn halisved Burgess was antd.Bussian and throu

- . FLL A Oy N W e &llva=piRbsaan L) “Ul@ G’t
hiscontactsbehadnoremntoempactmt&n'seunight be a member of

-

A
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Russian espionage ring. He further 414 pot recall anything which

lead hin to consider Burgess as being Communistically inclined.

d4id ot knov any of Burgess' close associates, but stated that he

xney SN on’ 40llgs. 2uch better than he knew Burgess and that he

was cognizant of the fact that those two treveled Sn & literary groyp

with vhich Burgess was sssociated. He sald he kpew Burgess was 8 homo
sexusl end was glven 10 cxcessive drinking. ) @)

L)
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F

RPNy olunteered that he never knev Donald D. Maclean
and that his first information concerning Maclean was chieined as a
‘Tesult of bis reading the newspaper accounts of Maclean's disappearance ('
with Burgess.

SR 4> mentionsd thet he wes expecting to be interviewed concerning
Burgess by roason of the fact thal he receatly received a cabliegran |

- @irected to him at Buenos Aires, Argsutine, exd forwarded to him in

Washington, D. €. This cablegras was from a reparter on the English

pavepaper "Dally Bxoress” who was making ingulries of him concerning his

knovledge of Burgess. (‘

The information contalned herein is for youwr coufidential in-
formation mni 1s not to be disserinated outeide of your Department. '\




any relationsiip betucen Dr. PY Hatiosa and Ponald Duart Nacless.

August 9, 195
O ‘.
DORALD DUART MacLBAN B8
e QY FRARCIE da MOWCY BIURGENS )

The Nly, 1951, {ssve of the ‘Hews, publishec in Mosoow,
contains asn article entitled "The Fellowshiy of Bolence,” writ
by Qrigort andoborg. t‘?)

Tiin articio yraisss tus work of the Louncil of the

British Azgoclation of Scientific Workers and preices the Assacistlon
¥ire Trealdsnt, Dr. D. laclsan d)

o N S v
it would ba ayrreciatod 1f you will edvise wvhethar thore is

P
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R ‘ H’.DL as‘BUulﬁb of Ih\'ESTIG'ulO"
T . §. DEPARTNENT OF JUSTICE
nnuuaummuus SEGTION
AUG fx/msr
TELETYPE
§
COpF WASHINGTON & WASH FIELD FROM NEW YORK 58 14
yﬁmron & SAC URGENT :
\ 7 ,

‘DONALD DUART MAC LEAN, ET AL, ESP - R, RE OUR TEL AUG, TENT}{?’S‘T.
DURING INTERVIEW WITH PGy o) -SRIt C/ 15D
&P THE LATTER ADVISED @MSWFTHAT THE FBI WAS QUESTIONING HIM
REGARDING GUY BURGESS. <t STATED THAT QMSBEF KNEV BURGESS AND
DURING DISCUSSION AT 4MMSMSMY 10USE PRIOR TO BURGESS- DEPARTURE,

BURGESS HAD CALLED @R A “BLOODY FASCIST®.

ADVISE NEW YORK Ir- IS T® BE INTERVIEWED,

oo TN
»
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L Augast 21, 1951
S, ' WASEINGTON FIELD, BSM URGEXT
‘?.‘Ij . .~ IR SN C .

(ﬁ/}' ;  DONALD DUART MecLEAN, ET AL RSP-R.
© RE NY TEL FOURTEENTH INSTANT, YOU ARE AUZEORIZED 70 IFTSAVIEW iuusugmiimes
. 4ililags PoR IO EE BURGESS, NO INFO CAX BE IDENTIFIRD BWirzs RE AN

AR
e
l

l

ey o0z

' .ec: Washington Field aiffh

ITAY L ’

yn NY tel 8/1k/51 end in memo from NY dated 8/15/51L info vas set
forth from onc ANl dinner attended by Burgess
iomediately preceding Burgess' leaving US for England. During

dinner party Burgess reportedly callel <l s "bloody Fascist."
g thinks UMK would be cooperative in fnterview.

4
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AUG 10 43
" " CONF éﬁ/;ND VASH FLD 72 FROM NEV YORK 10 9=27
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT L o ”,1

, -~ . -
DONALD DUART MAC LEAN, ET AL, ESP-R, RE WFO LET AUGUST THIRD FIF?‘PNE

NYC, fha/\

BOTH ADVISED THEY

nnnnnr-n ’I-II’I“
vy 1ALV

THEREAFTER THEY MET BURGESS ON THREE OCCASIONS IN NYC. NEITHER Al
4l NoR AP EVER HEARD BURGESS MAKE ANY STATEMENTS THAT WOULD IN-
DICATE HE WAS PRO- SOVIET OR PRO-COMMUNIST, NOR DID THEY KNOW OF ANY
PLANS OF A TRIP BURGESS MIGHT TAKE AFTER HE RETURNED TO ENGLAND.
THEY HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE AS TO WHERE BURGESS MIGHT BE AND HAVE

o .-Tf"'
NOT HEARD FROM HIM 'SINCE ME SAILED. THEY ARE NOT ACQUAINTED WITH

: C
DONALD MAC_LEAN. !ii!liv&ﬁiﬁnﬁgadﬁés WAS A HOMOSEXUAL AND BOASTED
e e

© OF IT. Wil ADVISED BURGESS ATTEND}!D “A-PARTY AT SRS HOUSE

T™ND OF PAGE ONE™

g

1
=
l
|
|



PAGE TWO ‘
 THE NIGHT BEFORE HE SAILED FOR ENGLAND AND AT THIS TIME BURGESS TOLD
SyMBNBW THAT VAR VAS INEVITABLE. ON THE FOLLOWING DAY PRIOR TO SAIL~

ING, BURGESS TOLD swewillblll» 7:AT VAR WAS INEVITABLE AND WOULD COME

VITHIN TEN DAYS. AT THE PARTY THE NIGHT BEFORE BURGESS- DEPARTURE

BURGESS, /iniine , WENENS, svcushaiguiliiions »» SIS |'CRE PRESENT.

DURING THIS PARTY BURGESS RECORDED HIS VOICE ON A SOUND MIRROR. THIS

TAPE RECORDING OBTAINED FROM Rl AND A RECORD WILL BE MADE OF

BURGESS- VOICE FROM TAPE RECORDING. ON THIS TAPE RECORDING BURGESS

TELLS OF INTERVIEW HE HAD WITH WINSTON CHURGKILL IN NINETEEN THIRTY

EIGHT. THE END OF BURGESS- STORY HAS BEEN ERASED FROM THIS TAPE Rz-

' ORDING AND MMM CLAIMS THAT WAS DONE INADVERTANTLY. HOWEVER,
MBI SAID GURGESS ENDED THIS STORY ON THE TAPE RECORDING AS FOLLOWS-
AT THE END OF THE INTERVIEW VITH CHURCHILL IN NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT,
CHURCHILL GAVE BURGESS A BOOK OF HIS SPEECHES AND TOLD BURGESS AS
FOLLOWS- YOU AND I KNOW THAT WAR IS INEVITABLE. IF I AM RETURNED

END OF PAGE TUO
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Phavw Ly St e s . At e - ; - B -y -, . . . '
PR, Lerh . . .
=T ? RECETRR + . . . e . vt . —
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. PAGE THREE

¥

;'-?o POVER AND YOU NEED A JOB, COME AND SEE ME AND PRESENT THIS BOOK
© AND I VILL SEE TO IT THAT YOU ARE SUITABLY EMPLOYED. BURGESS STILL

HAD THIS BOOK WHEN HE WAS IN NYC. el EXPRESSED FEAR THAT IF

LABOR GOVERNNMENT OFFICIALS HEARD THIS STORY OF BURGESS AND CHURCHILL
THEY WOULD USE IT TO ADVANTAGE AGAINST CHURCHILL. LETTER GIVING ADD- |

ITIONAL DETAILS AND RECORDING OF BURGESS~ VOICE WILL BE FORWARDED
TO BUREAU.
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Auguat 1k, 1951
DORALY DU,
OUY FRAGCLS &6 MORCY BURGESS m—v o ?L '

Yor your information, intervievs were hed v‘lthmf
Ib\r Yark Ci‘t:v. a.ndhin mntn. , 08 (Al 'k‘

*

”~ =

. my botn whiud they nrst ot Quq Burgess 1n
- A3r51,1551, about two weeks Wefore Burgess ssiled for Xngland. They -
frdicated that dimeliN intoduced them to Burgess and that thay there
sfter met Burgess om three oocesfons in Few York Clty. Keithe“m
ever heaxd Burpess wmake any stateponts that would inldicate he was pro-
_Boviet or pro-Communist, nox 414 thoy kuow af asy plans of g trip that
Burgess night take after be yetusred to England, m:'statcdthcyhnwm
knovledge an to vhere Burgess mizht be nor bave they heard from hinm since

-

dste he salled from ¥ev York. Mgy ed Sygigewadvised they vere not
swuaﬂmmm -

. Sl £ urther stated during this fnterviev that ha kreow Burgees
.nmmwwn Bs sldvised that Burgese altenisd a party ant
his boos the night be salled for Exgland end at this time Burgess =zade the
stateoent to- NN that war was freviteble, On the followirg day peicr to

tis salling Burgess $0ld o u that wer was ireviteble asd would
come within a pericd of te Anvu, (._

Sy =

;

accommw”,atmmmmmmmmmto
Xergess® deporture Burgess Al Sehing AMURERNEANRA o) iR
" were present at the tire Burgess recordsd his voice on & sound mirror. Ne
aldviseld that on this teape recxding Burgess Seacribed en interview be had
vith Wington Churehill fr 1933, Eo indicated that ths end of Burpess' story
- on the tape recording hted bean inndvertently erased. EBovever xRy vis adle
to furnish the substance tharedd frox meadry. Eo advisod that &t tha end of

hun 2 mbavnrd oy wihh l‘h‘nv-}r(‘l‘l ms relantal an 4t a danra et ne h-w T
VR el R ¥ B

Lvagte o 1
wW WS W - -l-.n“- WL Wikihas VRARN & W W LA ek iRy AV AT )

Chupchil) gave Bm‘eeuahookemethwmamuutonm:
You and I owv that var is {nevitsdbls. If I on Feturmod to pOWY and you hoed
aJob,ecm&dmmandmnttlﬁaboakmdlwulmwitmwa
suitably erployed.” According to MK Burgess still hod this book whea he
was {n Bow Yort City. P

- Instent tape recording vas obtained Iroo-hdiilE ool & recoyd of
Burgesa® voice 1 being made fyoa this tepe recording for futwre refererce,,
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DONALD gmﬁr%czux? e 7
8UY JRARCIS de MORCY FUROESS

The following Informntion fs being fumighed to you ae
of poss ible interest:

Calmidnn l"' TrmtAn M" - hrae Aadnd aad dhad nm

UUUI .r UJ Ll wi FLALy -w—w—v“m, s L L AN u.ocu wildk Ui'
July 9, 19.)1, betueen 6100 and 7200 AV she wcs waiting fora
bua $o Florida at the Creyhound Bus Station In FNew York Citye
She was 8ected ina watting room and two men entered and took
seatg near her, The men were dressed tn what she terned an
unusuagl manner which actiracted Rer attention. They vore dark
blue or black suits ond cdark felt hats., Their suilts appearsd to
be of KEuropean cut, thought 1t was unusual for
anyone to wear ¢ dark felt hat and dark suit in New York City in
Julye ©She nctlced algs that one of the men carried a black
drief cose. OShe 8aild one of the nen clways elayed vith the brief
cose and they both appsared to be nervous and talked In low
volces in whct eghe bslleved to bea foreton lancuage, Following
her return to Sebring, Flortc’a,mﬂw e photograph
‘of MacLecn and recognized it c2 a photocrarh of one of the two
men she sav in the Kew York Pus Station. 4 group of ctg-ht photo~
graphe, tncludinga photocraph of MNaclean, was cxkibited to
RN $She selected the photogmph of M’acLean a8 that ¢f
The PETEOR she had scen In KNew Tork.e She gave Lthe JoIIc‘n‘ﬁing
description of the non she btelieued to be Donald Naclean: white
race; 40 years-of age; ftve feet, eleven inches or sir feet tall}
180 pounds; black hailrj 8liphtly protruding upper front teeth;
dork, European-cut clothing; and glasses with dark,horn rims., Wik,
stated she did not have a clear recollection of the
second man other than thot he wos short, cbout five feet, four
inches, and of atocky butld. KHe appeared to be of Slavic descent.

4
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One o the cuesiions csked relates. to an estimate as
to the extent and imporitonce Io the Soviets o7 the atonmic
informaticn availadle t0 Maclean. Qur reply sucgests that this
infornation could bes t ‘be chtained frow the Atomic Enerou
_Fowﬁlssnon. e have coniucied some IAGUITY Tecarcing this
md%%?f"in“that we cshed the Tritish for infornation of this
character, e asked the Atonic Fnerou Commigsion Ffor information,
ane we interviewed a numler o in " ivi‘ucls mith ufom Maclcan La?d

-
aontaget while he woes representine the T‘rv-rﬂ-"k Tmtrmocy nn nmaotters
i ropreleniviny vit € T SN 38N 0 RCLVLCTs

o

relatinc to the political asoecis of ctomic cnerau. It is,
kowever, “clt that the ALDC shioulld be the agency that eveluates

the extent o7 the damage cdone.
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August 21, 1951
. _ .

DONALD DUART MacLEAN ~

GUY FRANCIS-de MONCY -BURGESS

-

B

.

The following information hes been devel

the instant investigation ang ray be of 1

oped 1n comne.tion with
ateresi to you. [’

; l

A
R o |
»

Maclean's Activities In Beypt

.,ix-iHi-n-ugqI-EIH-!I!!-I!!--!'-.r'!




deecribed Maclean as being"high-strung and very nervous" and as appearing
to be on the verge of a nervous breakdown. She sald Maclean Grank
. , excessively while in Egypt and his drinking aeppeared to increase aftar
~ AN ARSI S A e RN oved 1nto
Maecliean's home in Calro. She said there was- considereble talk at the time
egan 1living at the MacLean residence because SR had 6
reputation for being far more liberel than Maclean. ‘

WP, During May, 1950, MacLean and JMSvecamc drunk and
thereafter called at the apartment house in which GEUERENEY lived.

Maclean and troke into the apartment in which was
residing while she was aslesp. They did not cause any disturbance but

. thereafter went to the adjoining epartment which was occupied by ,
A -G a1 G Tensacked the premises, They emptied drawers,

upset furniture, threw dishes in the bathtub and generally made s mess of
that apertment. After causing thie damage Mzclean and MMEENMEM Geperted.

' sald following a survey of the damage which had been domo

3t was egreed not to make an official protest nor to discuss the matter
with representatives of the United States or British Embessies., The
foliowing dey GlRMRGNIINF roceived a written apology from MacLean at which

time he offered ito pay for *he Gsmage and slso Inforped her thet bz inlended

&k b LViaTae

to see a doctor.

Maclesn's Maid

By memorandum of June 27, 1951, we informed you that 1t had been
reported to us that MENTIMRAMSNN 1ad been employed by Doneld Maclean
as 8 mald during the period he was in Washington.
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Investigation in New York City reflected that one
8 domestic, had resided at the Jeanne D'Ar.

llome at 253 West 2hth Street,
fron Jenuary 16, 1950, until January 25, 1951. She had ipdicated that
A At e s e o ACCINEE
notified in the event of an emergency. The records of the Home indicated
SN e turned to France in June, 1951. Mp~Bbert Noquez, 2k0
, _

{

The foregoing investigetion was conducted in en effort to lotate

thie woman in view of the fact that it was thought she wight have infcrmation

of value concerning Maclean.
raported as being in France

this matter.

However, in view of the fact that she is now

e ava talring no further actdion wvith ra
gre TaElNg Lo Turtiol aciion wWild e

L
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.~ On April 30, 194, . Mr, and Mrs. DONALDWACLEAK ieft
FEngland. They arrived in Kew York City on Mzy 6, 19uho- MACLEAN
then reported to the British Rmbassy in Weshington, D. C., &nd
MELINDA MACLFEAN reportedly sleyed with her mother at 277 Park .
Avenue; New York City. From June 20, 194li. to December 23, 1S4,
DONALD MACLEAN resided in 's.ashmgton witm

period;i

1 e
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T individuels which has not been set forth % th..s rerorte
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From hie arrivel in kay, 194). until the end of
the war, MACLEAY worked in the Chancery Section of the
Exbassy. The Chancery Section Imcludes the British Code
Room Section. During this period MACLEANIS dutles Telated
primerily to post-war planning for Eurovpe. anld were
concerned with questions relating to Germamy. France, .
Belgium and Bolland,. MACLEAN jin his position as Pirst
Secretary would have had direct access to all communications

L Y oy R m-ﬁa&l—.n o P AT EET A"

— j - Y
L-U'!LJ..LLL&_ S JU l.LAC f - VRS- S J 4T L8 -L-le VU < UJ GJ-&.L.I }'U.l. o v.l.\-r ﬂ.i.
matters. Q.

Wher the foregoing informsation is conaidered
elong with the diserrearance of MACLEAN and his reported
friendship with GUY’AIRGESS. who has been named as a
Soviet erent during the 19308 bym it would
£ ;ear that he is the -unimown subject in this case. (’)

[,
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DETATIS: AT WASHINGION, D, C.

The Directory of Kational Biography, 1931 - 1540, reflects
that Sir DONAID MACLEAN, the fsather of the subjeet, DONALD MACLEAN,
was bopw’June 9, 186L, " His wife's name was listed as GWENDOLEN MARGARET
DEVIPT.” This source revealed that Sir DONALD MACIEAN died Junme 15, 1932,
survived by four sons and one caughter. It aiso stated that the eldest ..
sot was killed on active serviee in 1943. (‘]
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According to an Assaciated Press report on June 7, 1951,two British
Foreign Service officers had been missing from their homes since May 25; 1951,
and it was thought that they might bhave gone behind the Iron Curtain. They
were nagped as DONALD WACIELN, Head of the American Departmemt eof the Foreign
Office, and GUY BURGESS, who was home on leave fror the British BEnbassy in
¥ashington; D.C. It was reportea that & search by police and Intelligence
operators had been instituted in England and in France. It was further reported
that the London "Daily BExpress" was reported to have printed that the {wc men
told a friend that they planned tc go to Moscow M™to serve their idealistic
purposes.® . w

The"hashington Evening Star" dated June 7, 1951 carried the follow-
ing article concerning the two missing British diplomats: (

"Donald Duart ¥aclean and Guy F. De¥oncy'Burgess, British
foreign service officials who may have disappeared behind the
iron curtain; were liked and free from any suspicion of Communist
leanings while at their countryts Embassy here.

#Licouaintances said Burgess; & LO-year-old bachelor, ami
¥zclean; 38-year—-old husband of the former Malinda Ksrliing of
Bashington,; knew each other from their student days - at Cambridge
Urmiversity in the early 1930s.

PBul their service in the chancery office here was at
different times and differed greatly in point of rank and responsi-
bility.

*Burgess left here on leave last May 10 after workdng since
last August 7 as a second secretary with tnot particularly exciting
or important' work; Erbassy spokesmen said. His duties were described
as ‘comparatively nondescript’ and did not bring him imte close con-
tact with highly econfidential information. He dealt principally
with refugee problems; special reports and miscellaneous matters.

"Naclean; on the other hand; was an 'exceedingly able and ex-~
perienced' diplomat who at the time of his departure in Kovember,
198, was acting head of the chancery with the rank of top first
secretary. That was principally an adrinisirative post; but it had
considerable to do with transmission of cables and other messages.

"Maclean came here in May, 19,2, &s an acting first secretary.
He previocusly had been in the British diplomatic service since 1935,
nostly in the Foreign Office. After leaving Washington he was
stationed in Cairo. Simce last November he headed the Aperican de~
partment of the Foreign Office.

*He married"¥iss Marling in Erngland in 1940. They have two
sons. Yaclean was a son of the late Sir Domald MacLean, a leader
of Britaints Liberal Part

"~ fp brother; & Yaclean; was Secretary to Sir Gladwyn Jebb,
Britain's representative on the United Nations Security Council.

Alan Kaclean, nox on leave in England; recemly became head of the
information branch of the British delegation to the U.N.

"Donald Maclean is well remembered by British Eanbassy personnel
and others here for what was described as great efficlency and tireless
energy. hcgualntances in Washington said that a breakdown he report=
edly suffered last year might have resulted from overwork. m

-B-
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*There are other theories. Jne holding the tws were on a
wampmoth drinking spree had consideratie currency - until the passage
of time pushed it beyond the lizits of crediklity. There has been
talk of kidnaping and of a poscible suicide pact; there Lave been
hints that the case is one involving sexual perversion.

"The two have many acquaintances in diplomatic circles in
Washington. Mclean, who is 38; served with the Exbaasy here from
154 to 19L8B. Big, handscme; intensely nervous and high-sirung; he
worked prodigiously at his job as head of the Chancery; often stick-
ing to his desk untdl § or 10 ofclock at night. BEBeiween times; with
his American wife; the former ¥elind: Marling of Chicago; he enter-
tained energetically in his hope on Georgelownis P Sireet, atiended
the usual round of dipismatic parties -~ and rested up by playing
termnis.

"He behzved hmsel_{‘ in Washington; &nd is rerezhered &s '‘one
of the nicest fellows you could hope to meet-! Translerred to Cairo,
however, as Counselor af the Embessy; he seexmed gradually to fall
victim to a sort of nervous and moral breaxdown. FHis friends insist
it was simply the stirain of overrork which did it. In any event, he
began to drink hard. ¥His binges became wild seizures ~ 'he was
inclined;' says one acquaintance, !to throw bottles around.t Finally,
when he invaded the apartment of an absent friend and smashed it to
pleces; he was recalled to London. There, having undergone psychiatric
treatment which supposedly cured him of h g 1112, he took over the
Foreign Office’s Averican seetion.

"Burgess; & LO-year=-old bachelor, was snother story. Like
Mclean, he was a Cambridge man (Bten, too). He wore the old school
tie and his club stood next to Mcleants on Pall Mall. But be wasp't
the type. His gervice in Washingtcon began last November and ended

{wo months ago; whet he was recalled to london. The reason for his
rerall = lcm¢m1 unsuitapility, ' said the Fnr'ﬁ'th Office = was mnt

a TS A kW i

wholly the fact that he was arrested three tmxes in cne day last Feb-
ruary for driving 80 miles an bour in Virginia- His associates at
the Embassy say frankly that; while Burgess had undoubted intelli-
gence; they also foun? hir incapable of applying it with any efficiency
and co-ordination.

¥Burgess was given very little to do in Washington; simply be-
cause it was felt there was little he could do. By the time he ieft,
according to a ciose friend; hics state of mind verged on the guicidal.

Hr wmaos Awderlrdoe fow $ns moaysk hice hehiden pamA mewmosweo — ot D
AT WoPD WhlinAlln, 194 wWUW muw {lio Hadive alil Ui ovima ‘rfyﬁﬂw'-c L o~

cameé progressively slovenly. He would frequently drop into the offices
of other Enbassy officials topour out his woes - his hatred of America,
his feeling of frustration in s career. In middle 1ife; he had
reached the rank of acting secend secretary and already was over
his head.

*Ze was a cleose student of the writings of lenin and Stalin,
and his knowledge of the Communist dialectic reportediy had contributed
to some of the West's more effective diplomatic exchanges with the
Fremlin. Yet; by the time he got back from Washington, the Fordign
Office apparently had had enough of Mr. Burgess. He was put on leave,
and his departure fron the service was corsidered imminent. ‘)
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¥YRirgess was desiribed tod2y as s pood cinversationalist -
when be wanted to be « & slightly bookish; although not aridly
academict. :
"He r.ade friends eacily. He was trather good looking; short,
with bleck wavy hairf. Wnile in ®ashinglon he lived at 4100
Mebraska Averze, N.W. One of his favorite pasttires; an acquaint-
ance recelied; was o drive automotiles. The acquaintance remarxed
that 'he liked to be on the movel.
YRurpess at one time was privazte secreisry to Hector MaoNeil
who then was minister of state for foreign affairs. Later he was
a member of the ¥Far Eastern Depariment of the Foreign Office with
speclal interest irn Chinese affairs.
"4 his London club; the Kefoerm Club, officials s=id they had
not seen hie for soce Yime,
' "Fecple in London who kner the twe men ssid they apparently
had mo pronounczed political leaninge.® ’)

The following ariicle concerring MACIEAXN and BURGESS appeared in
*¥ashington Sunday Star®dated June 17; 1971, anc was written by KEWEBOLL NOYES,JR.:

¥The wesl=end excursion boat; Felaise; bound from Southhampton
to Bt. ¥Malo in Brittarmy, was to sail at midnight. & few minutes
before it cast off that Fridsy, ¥ay 25; the story goes; & sports
car tore up tc the dwk. The wen jumped out; bags in hand. They
tipped & dock atiendant; told him tc buy hinself s drink and started
up the gangplank. 'Eeyl' shouted the porier. 'Waat about the car?!

"The two men had rented the car that afternoon for 10 days.
'We'll be back Monday;! one called over his shoulder.

"Donald Duart Molean snd Guy Fransis de Moncy Burgess were not
back Konday.

Az 81] the world knows; these British diplomats thereupon
vanished utterly. Within a fewv days; they becane the objects of @
conlinental manhunt as intensive; and fruiltless,as ever staged.

®h St. ¥alo taxi driver said he drove them to Femes; where
he thought they caught a train for Paris. Since then, Mclean and
Purgess have been reported in & dozen cities; on both sides of the
iron curtain. Their relatives received cryptic cables - purportedly
from ¥cLean in Paris and Burgess in Rome ~ but the handwriting on the
telegraph blanks was not theirs. The hottest leed came last Friday
from Barcelona - the fugitives were said.to have registered ina
hotel as Marshal¥Rclean and Willds Johh)Burgess. Barcelona had it
they were back in France. But for all the tips, the combined
security police oflthe Western world codigd not find them.

*Kith each papwaps day, the case/‘bm es more securely estab-
lished as one of thy grdwmi mystery stories the age. There seem
to be plenty of theories; P of solid clues; Wne.

"The theory which has caused all the excitement; of course,
is that Mclean and Burgess were skipping behini the iron curtain
with Kestern secrets for the kremling N T -
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hacé known eazh other casually for years; and in London; last
monbh, they rencwed the acquainw;ceshipe There were some who

4 beer. wondering- this spring. whether Mclean's recovery from
his mental Illnecs was as comnlele as it was supposed to be. He
scemed Jow ir sparite On April 2. he wmade & scene in & Soho .
night club wher be became invelved in an argument with & pews-

Lr A e ok O ) T2 I bl W
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papermarn. The maragenert asked hin to leave.

"Butl there was no hint, certainly; of what was t¢ come.

He had bought a beavtiful. o0l4d 12-room house et Hatsfield, near
Ilondon. He and his wife were 1iving there quietly. she was
expecting her third childc The two little boys had the measles.
May 25 was his birthday. He left the house as usual, but never
showed up at the offizse,

Thissuming that Burgess and ¥clean have gone; or are trying
to go; behind the iror curtain; those who know the two men re-
main baffled by the personality centradictions invclved in the
case. FBurgess; for instance; is considered much the more likely
of the two to have been somehow involved irn gn attempt to aid
Russia. He wag disgusted with his 1ife -~ he had no fanily ties
to bind him ~ and he might have had some sympathy for what he
thought was the Rrezlin‘s cause. His politics were leftish.
Mclean, on the other hand; never gave the siightest indication
of pro-Compunist tendencies.

"But Burgess; it is felt, was a type of man wholly incapable
of organizing and carryi ng through a disappearing act of the

arnyvl +that has hoor sSC0OMT Tdanad hore e khad [ exvce 2 Loland
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feonsideravle difficulty in getting from Poirmt A to Foint B in
the normal course of things-! Mclean; it is true; had the
imagination and daring to e&ffect the escape. His friends, how-
ever; find it impossitle tc believe that he has been the leader
in such e plot.

"There is general agreewen! that if Mclean and Rurgess
really have gone over to the Comunists, their aim is somehow
to try to produce peace, rather than to help Russiz sgainst

the West. As s British diplomat here sums it up: At worst;
this thing is certainiy were Kess than Hiss. !
"Last week; in & london hospital; M¥rs. Mclean gave birth _
tc an eight-pound daughter. She too will be called ¥elinda.
The hg?e arose thet = 4f Donzld V-Lasrn 84311 4= rn.-:n-{ng the
free world somewhere = the news would bring him to his senses;
and back to Erglang.® ')
- u - -
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© NG s-idi that he met BURGESS in London in the later.
1930's, BURGESS had a2 job with the British Broadcasting Company at
that time and seemed to know all the writers and liter

ary people
of Londom. w

 During the yzar 1938 kil said he also saw BURGESS
frequently at the Cafe Roval in London and at other private partiase
- 19—
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In connection with this, AR explained that BURGESS was & highly
emotional person and & kzgvy drinker. W#ith regard to BURGESS! political
philosophy at tkis time &stated that he was not at all clear,

He explained that 211 the versons in kie particulzar group.which
included BURGESS, eiimisiigiiinihmy "ol , znd SRR v ore
warnly in favor of the Spanish Loyalist Government and said that this
feeling was common t¢ persons in his group. “said that he
had no knowledge of any Comrunist sympsthies on the pazrt of BURGESS
xcept his "warm endorsement®™ of the Spanish Lovalists (which

does not now consider to be pro-Communist in the light of
the thinking of that period) and knows of nc connactions whidi BURGESS
could have had with Scviet espionage. said that he recalled

. L3 5 [ag T_r ¥ L ) o~
BURGESS in that period {193 1—1938} 83 38 person Who was given to excess
e t

in drink and whe was trying very desperat %i o be "one of the group",

eaning the literary circle in which et al traveled.
u s2id he felt a kind of pity for BUXGESS because he was a
confirmed social climber and pretty obvious in his tacties, In

this same vein and including the year 1947, when AR 1:st saw
BURGESS in London when BURGESS was working far the British Foreign
Office, “ recalled that BURGESS always wanted to be "on

the inside™ insofar a2s significant political events and activities
were concerned. ' (r;

to zngland to visit. -

} ) BURGES3 was working for the British
Foreign Gffice then. &oneNlW» stated at this point that BURGESS
was known to be a homosexual. He did not consider this to be
unusual, adding that even if this condition were generally known

to BURGESS' friends and employers of that period it would not have
made much difference since according to sigusewag® homosexuality on
the part .of a person such a BURGESS would not be consiiered unusual
in the London of that period. In this connection& does mot
feel that BURGESS!'! homosexuality would be a weakness which could be
used to advantage by the Soviets. He repezted that he knew of no

: ' next saw BURGESS
in 1947 when he went & =5 \

hma

possible Comintern connections which BURGESS might have had and stated
that it was inconceivable to him that the Soviets would ever choose

& person such as BURGISS to work as an espionage agent. His reason
for saying this was that BURGESS' drunkenness and emotional instability
were things which were well known and very real. Secondly, he cannot
imagine BURGESS' engaging in any clandestine activity for any pro-
longed p=ariod of time without wanting to let someone know of his
activities, «MNENMF s2id he did not know and nsver met any of
BURGESS' relatives and never recslls BURGESS' speaking of home or
family. ke does not know what BURGESS' financial condition was but
assumed he was comfortably situated since he recalled going to
BURGESS' apartment on several occasions in 1938 and again in 1947

and found it to be well furnished. 4
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¥ith regard to his first meeting with BURGEZSS in 1947
recalls that both he and BURGESS got verydrunk together,
He does not recall BURGESS' saying anythinﬁ gbout his job with the

Foreign Office which was indiscreet, oS iid believe that

BURGESS at the time of this meeting {1947) seemed to be pushing

his nervous energy to extreme limits, (.]
GOMBNIS. o :itioned all the remerks which he had made

heretofore concerning BURGESS by pointing out that actually he did

not really know BURGESS as well as some people thought; that in

reality he did not hzve very much in common with BURGESS and did

not know or care enough about bim to learn anything about his family

3 T Pt ad e et
or baCkgrO‘Jndo In this connerction polnted Ul Lhav

ETEE——
during the period 1939 to 1947 and afterwards when BURGESS was in
this country they never ccrresponded and although he was in New

York on one or two occasions he Lad never mzde any effort to se ‘Ilia
BURGESS., iL

GO = : asked to furnish the names
who knew BURGESS besides himself,.

v - A

of persons in

et il -

* With respect to the association between
Y ond GUY BURGESS, ¥YMMMMMEPSbelieved that BURGESS
~worked with*“for a while" in 1936-1937 or 1937-1938 in the

publication of a magazine which devoted itself to surveys of

economic and political matters. ouiitiSNONesaid he does not know
what contribution BURGESS made to this publication and stated

that he had no real knowledge of ghe exact nature of the publica-
tion on which both BURGESS and,“ worked at this time, NGNS
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: el L . 'and stated th?t
knew BUnuESS verv well

He further stated that was also
acquainted with the literary crowd at the Cafe Royal. (I-'D

knew BURGESS better than anyone elseo').

, stated that

. He said that he gid not knowvery well but
did know that probably

Sl ) : ) s probably knew BURGESS and
added that this was the only person whor he knew that BURGESS might
have known in the United States, “)

WSO stated that BURGESS Ead mentioned the name
of a person named whose last name could not recall )

and stated thats@fiilf knew BURGESS as well as

SNy rocollection during the first interview with
him was that BURGESS was a person of weak character who affected
him very slightly as a friend, a person who, in JijSAFNEIMe opinion

and paraphrasing the Time maga21ne speculation, would have very
easily gone off on some emotional flight. but et ot a3 that

A WA d  wras VALV A A ddRilvwy YU “‘Dvuucu uuau

he could not conceive of BURGESS'S comnitting & major crime. Jn
this connection "dreh what he intended to be a parailel

in BURGESS' moral behavior between his homosexuality and patriotism,
stating that although BURGESS was a2 homosexual, he was not the

type who would commit a sericus crime, for exaﬂple the molesting

of children. further stated that although he knew
BURGESS to have been a staunch supporter of the Spanish Loyalists
and their regimeI Ee did not believe him capable of the major crime

of treason, stated that actually he had nothing to support

Vi SRS v v e = fewee L R T B Y =Y -

any of his views with respect to BURGESS and was fcompletely at a loss

—— ——a—— "?:;
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to explzin the latter's behavior, He stated that to his knowledge
he had never met or heard of DOURALD MACLEAN, in fact, he did not
recognize his picture. hLe stzted thet he did not know any of )
BURGESS' Foreign Office friends. . : ’

SMPESRSRINA, > acain interviewsd at il
T e Californie, on July 17, 1951, by

andetiNeRORDtnanalill o the Los . .
R

1 Agents™
5

ant s "N
Field Division.

L .

~
P

At the time of this second interview, N stated
that upon reflection he believed that he bhad met GUY BURGESS

through gt ﬂinn#*-—ﬁnﬂ;* in London in the
pring m@3€:‘ i i eSS

TN P AR A

v ta

7' L R KT Iy YW R R He said at
BURGESS was working for the BBC at that time znd

preised his
article, speaking to him 2t some length about it. M

e
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W ¥ith respect to WENMMMMEN, ‘

CcoAmAY N owi Pl § MR ol

association h gURGESS which was mentioned in the preflous
interview mscmd thet it is his present recollection that
this association probably existed sometime during the perioc 37-1938,
He said it did not last very long. As he now recalls it,
and BURGESS had & disagreezent but that after the disagreement had
taken pl:ce and they 3 anained on a friendly
basis. — et - ;

BURGESS,

On the occasion of this second interview WP was
ahle to identify the 1nd1v1dua1 whom he had previously hamed as
, & friend of BURGESS, a=s MMM He said that he felt that :
pertaps ‘SR 2 nd "knew 3URGESS better than anyone ‘)

else in the group,

e in 1938 mrepeated that BURGF‘SSagaln lookedhim ‘
up to do a broadcast of his trip for the BBC. (\
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AARRNS.. - 1 ) 205 by making several general comments
[S=Rakn)

* T —————
about himself anZ SURGESS which are of interest to this investiga-
tion. w on the occesion of the second interview pointed
out once again that it should be borne in mind by interviewing
agents that he did not have any close association with BURGESS
and stated that upon reflection he was fairly certain that he has
not seen BURGESS on more thern twenty occasions during his whole
life. He also pointed out that it is quite impossible to analyze
activities of the period 1936 and 1937 in which ke and W and
others were en_c_ra:zpf*, in the light of the politicel thinking of
today. RNy s=id that the period of interest here was the
period of the so-czlled "United Front™; that very little considera-
tion was given a2t that time to the motives of the Soviets; that this
did not come until later; and that at this time the whole hug and
cry was fight Fascism and Nezism wherever it was cobserved. anme
said that it was not until the news of the Moscow purge trials in
the late 1930's began to leak out and other events came to light
that Russia had undermined the Spanish Loyalists that people began
to realize that perhaps they had beep duped in some of their so-
called United Front activities. WyiMINEINE stated he did not make
this point by way of apolegy but simply as a statement of fact.
He re-emphasized that he had no knowledge of apv espionage
activities on the part of BURGESS or “ He stated
that he has no reason to withheold information of such & nature
were he to possess it and his present feeling is that he recognizes
the evil of Soviet Communism and would do anything in his power
to combat it; however, he stated he has no further information "'\
which would throw any light or this matter. (
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It is noted that in an interview with

by Agents of the NMew Ycrk Fia2ld Division he stated thast hLe met
BURGESS while he, was occupvine the ezpartment of

Iy " g
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Sl  t:te: tret re ip not ecguainted with either
DONALD MACLEAN or GUY BUAGESS, *Fe.ecvicsed thet e had real the .
rewveneper eccounte of the cisroveerence of these men, but could
furnieh no informetion concerning them. He eerié that he Coes
g coneidereble emount of bueineee witn the diplometic eet 1in
wWeehington, ené 1f personelly accug;gzg, 1;3” g _Tev _people st
the Britieh Ezbr ey i NSRS

zGvieed thet he hed seen eome of the people
from the Britieh Embessy eince MACLEAN end BUnAGESS ~4eeppesred,
but heé not dlecusezd thie metter with themx. EKe sgid ithat for
him to inquire concerning the digapearance of these men
would be coneidered "vulger curiosity®. NN sovieed that
BURGESS mey heve been & customer of his et egome time in the
peet, but thet he would not necessarily heve known him by name.
He sdvieed that ordinerily when &n individuel who epeeke with
& decided Eritier eccent comer into hie shop and makes & pur-
chese, he urually inculres whelrer they ere tex exempt,due to
the fect thet divlometls are not subﬁect to the tax on records,
ggic that if the oereon 1r tex exemnt it then becomes
neceseery for niz to secure the nere ¢nc 1ex exempiion number
of the person, eant in tnat wey he eometimes iearne ine ildentity
of cuetomers, oMM ctstec &5 e certeinty thet BURGESS had
not been & customer in thle celegory. '

Photogranhe of MACLEAR end BURGESS were exhlbited
toiN onc he cteted thet the Photograoh of MACLEAN wae
femilier, elthough he not know MACLEAN by name, ené could not
recell uncder whet circumstencee he hed met him. Fe stated
it muet heve been in connection with some function of the -
British Enbaesy. umwemmee ccid thet the phoiogreph of BURGESS F
wee totelly unfemilier to him, (

~
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The Yew York Field Divieion determined thet the rec)‘
orde of the Sutton Hotel reflected thet GUY BURGESS wae & guest

there from November 10 to 22, &nd Decexrber 10 to 12, 1950. He

wee 8180 & guest there from Februery 3 to §5; Februery 10 to 12;

ars Merna»x 17 4€n 10 1951

O llha Gl i Wil - { W A &/' wde S e © ( )
During hie etey &t the Sutton Hotel BUnGESS made the

tollowing vhone celle to Weeshington, D.C.

DATE NUMBER CALLED

November 16, 1950 Ho. 1340
December 11, 1950 Ho. 1340
November 18, 1950 Em, 4116

, A\
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The Weeshington telephone directory liste the tele-
plrone number Ho.l13L0 to the Britieh Enbesey in Weshington ‘
D.C. \

e tele-
2

anbRendlleE: .- irterviewed by Speciel asgent ST

Mlly o June 22, 1951, end ke ecvieeé thet he ie not
ascgusinted witrh BURGESS, ené¢ hed never heeré of hip until he&‘x

Trhe Weskhington telephone firectory 1lilet

pvhone nurcber Em. 4116 to

read of his @iseppecrance in the locel »ress,

Concerning telephone number Exm. 4116 1t ie noted that
the telephone numder of the reeidence of H.A.K. PHILBY, 4100
Nebreeske Avenue, N.W., if Em. &£117., BURGESS roomed &t thie
eciregfr Guring the time thet he reéided in Weehington, D.C.,
and SRR r1: cir1 friend, £lso resided atk‘

thie eddrese. N
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, bnited Stetee Department of

i'é'é,{meue eveilsble e clipﬂing from the *"Jerusalem Post®,

deted June 18, 1951, which wee written bty the Post'e corres-
pondent in London, &nd reportedéd that W.H. AUDEN wae interviewed
by the ®London Expreess" newsoever on the Ielend of Iechie off
Neples, end mede the following stetement:

*BURGESS was &n open Comnxuniet in the lste 1930's in
New York where he gpent plx months of the yesr. We met geverel
times while he wees &t the Embegsy in Weernlngton. BUARGESS wae
et1ll oro-Communiet, ¥ m;}/{::t in March of thies yveer, We
telked about FUCHS amx@ NUNWEHMAY _ he waee BURGESS'S close friend.
I esked him if he had been ecreened, end BURGESS epoke of
diplomaetic immunity®.

Thie &rticle also pointed out thet W.H., AUDEN, the
poet and friend of MACLEAN end BURGESS, now £ neturelized
Americen cltizen,; went to echool with MACLEAN, end knew BURGESS
et Cembridge end for meny veers efter thet, w

Trkise article further reoorted thet STEPHEN SPENDER,
AUDER'B friend,anéd enother prominent ex-Communist, hacd earlier
Quoted & telephone conversetion with BURGESS on May 24, the
dey before the two men dieeppeered. In this conversestion
BURGESS referred to SPENDER'S recently published sutobiography,
and connmenced ite &nti-Comrzunist tone. The article reported
thet AUDEN had stated that MACLEAN *knew quite & lot e&bbut
the Atom Bomb", not ebout ites technical aspecte, but about the-
nunber of bombe etored by the Americans. )
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The Indianerolis Field Division advised ihztiJuiimm
was interviewes and stated that he had no knowledge
concerning KATIEEN or BURGESS or anyone in the
British Biplomatic Service. MR =1so advised
that he had never corresponded withr anyone in Britain

or envone in the British Diilom,atic Service. W

was stationed in Italy from November, 1945, to _
November, 19L7. where he stated he kad contact with
and gave his name and address to a number of British
scldiers; but Mas uever corresponded with any of them
ané has no infurmation &s to their identity.
WA 25 unatle to recall having ever heard frcnb)

anyone named MACLZAN or BURGESE.
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Jt is to be noted that in connection with the telegrrms sent by
MACLEAN, an article in the Londorn Daily Torress under the date of June 11,
1951, set forth a number of points which indicated that the te.egrams pur-
portedly sent by MACLEAN were noi written by him. Attention was drawn to
the figure "7" in the telegram to Iedy MACIEAN which was written in & cont-
inental manner with a sitroke across the vertical lipe of the 7. In this
article attention was also called to the fact that the capital *I's" were
dotted. In the telegram to MELINDA MACLEAN it was pointed out that the ward
"leav" was misspelled in th-i.the letter M"EZ" was omitted =zt the end of the
word. It was also noted that the telegra~ to MeLINDA HACIEAN was written
with the word "MELINDA" following the word "MACIEAN" which was described (’3

as "continental®,
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ATOMIC ENERGY MATTERS WITZ WHICE DONALD
VACLEAY VAS GFriCL/ILY CONZERKzD AS FIRST
SECESTARY, BRITISE EUBASSY, wASEIRGTOR, D. C.

Atomic Ener Comrigsion, was interviewsd on June 9, 1951, by Special
Agent *&nd advised that hie first contact with DONALD
KACLEAK was in April, 1947, when he, Wmmme®, was attached Lo ihe Of'f'ioe
of Special Projects of the Atomic Energy Commission. “ explsined
that the Office of Special Projects opsrated as 2 liaison branch of the
dtomic Buergy Commission which had contact with foreign governments.
MACLEAY was Secretary of the United Kingdom Eepresectation to the Com-
binsd Policy Committes, Tne Combined Policy Commities, amccording to

, is composed of representetives of the United ¥Yingdom, Canade
and the United States and is concerned with Atomic Energy matters. He
stated that in April, 1947, the Atomic Energy Commission wes not repre-
sented on the Combinad Policy Committes.but that it was concermed with
saveral matters that the Combined Folicy Committes acted upon. Thess
matters were mainly joint probliems dealing with legal matters and joint
_declassification guides. WK stated that the formetion of the joimt
declassification guides was to make certain that one government did mot
publish information that another member of the Combined Policy Committes
felt should be kept secrst, o stated that MACLEAK as the United
Eingdom's Eecretary of the Combined Policy Committee usually made contact
through the Zmerican Secretary of the Combined Policy Comnittee who was
u special assisztant to the Secretary of State, This indivigdusl was
identified by «ijie as '
in comnection with his contact with MACLEAY that from time to time
there would be meetings of special committees of the Combined Policy
Comittee and WACLEAL attended most of these meetirngs during 1947 and
until he was transferred from the United States in 1948. smilll® stated
that his association with MACLZAK at these meetings was the sole basis

of his contact with WACLIAK concerning Atomic Bnergy Commission matters.
He etated that he had had some social contact with MACLEAN in that he

had attended a few cocktail parties and that prior to MACLEAK's leaving

for England, the Atomic Energy Commission officimls arranged e luncheon ’)

in MACLEAN's honor which he e, =ttended.

" .
] Concerning MACLEAN's background, Wfi* advised that he knew
very little with the exception that he did remember WMACLEAX had mentioned
that he had married an American girl. ¢@ffffwetated that he could furnish



no further informetioe concerning MACLEAN's fanily 1ife or his activities,
Ee steted, however, that ip his association with MACLELN he bad noticed
nc tendepcies on the letterfs part of & pro-lommunist nature. With re-
ga.rd to information to whieh MACLEAY had access in connection w th the
Coxbined Policy Cormities edvised that generally MACLEAY had in
concerning Atoric Energy of m politigal

AT 45 SLL = aviw=a

tis possession h"!W i f‘nrm

Lis possessio info ;tlon
neture which wes nede svaileble by the Atornic Snergy COT:I:I:"SElOI: to the
Britieh Exmbassy., ﬂ steted thet he dicd not feel that MACLEAR had
scientific information concerning Atomic Energy matters available to
hin because mattere of & scientific nature were mot handied by the
British Exbasgsy but were handled by & special branch of the British
Government dealing ouly with the scientific especte of Atomic Energy.
Sl rurther advised that althoygh VAZILEAR wes nct appointed secretary
of the United Kingdom Representetion tc the Combined Folicy Committee
until April; 1947, it was his personal opirion thet the British had
Pgroomed™ hix for the position of secretary and that he, therefore,
probably had access %o information of & political nature concernin
Atomic Energy prior . to 1547, C’)

SRR w25 interviewed by Speciel Agent GIRENRNN.

cribed MATLEAN as the British Secretary of the Combined FPolicy Commission
in which capacity he acted as & lisison agent betwsen the British and

the Atomic Energy Comnission. MM etated that during the above period
he had occasion to call MACLEAN once or twice a montih and to ses him
personally onan average of once & month, SUAY stated that these contacts
were very impersonal and thet hLe never knew M&"LEA.]\' woll but said that

[TV 1 K20 N S PO, 7L 1P [~ 9
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stated that KACLEAX had bLesn secretary io the British Delegation of the
Combined Policy Commitiee, which comittee determined joint policy,
security and future projesction of Atomlc Ensrgy development, &
stated thet as British Secretary of this committee MACLEAW would be
eware of what wes going oo at the highest levels regarding matters of

. poliey in connection with Atomic Energy but pointed out thet his work
had nothlng to do with Atomic t-echnlcal information. Y amanite

state howsver, that it was as & result o is duties in Fpecial Pro~
jects tnat brought him in contact with MACLEAN but said that most
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of hiz contacts with the British were t‘nroug‘n“ SOMF rurtler stated
that close contact with the Briticgh was not had after 1545, because at

the terminstion of World War II the British did their own work in connection
with Atonic Energy matters and the two countries, England end the United
Stetes, did not clesr Atomic Energy matters with each other ar they had
during the war WHEEE cicted thet although his eontacts with MACLRLN
were limited to officiel contacts, he rteted that he personally liked

MACLEAN and believed thsat Le would have ernjoyed seeing &nd knowing him
sooially,

g : tated that since June, 1548, hLe has served iV
the Combined Policy Committee and added

thet MATLEAF occupied & similiar position for the United Kingdon chrg-‘."

sentation to thie Committee, \

Concerning the'__Qombined Policy Comnittee, NSNS st2ted

that it had beez established in 1540 by former rresident ROOSEVELT and
Englisk Frime Kinister WINSTOK CHURZEILL, to act as amover mll policy
making and oo-ordimating group for the Atomic Borb Project. Xe pointed
out that this commities was composec of representatives from the United
Eingdom, Canada and the United States apd that its prime function was
to setile gquestions concerning the development of the Atomic Bomb, be-
twesen these countiries &s well as questions relating to the exchange of
date and informstion between the three participeting nstioms. i

i ctated that when conceived, the Combined Policy Commitiee was
Chairmaned by the Secretary ol War but that after the establlahment .
of the Atomic Energy Commission in January, 1947, the chelrmanship was ')
transfearred to the Department of Btate. ( _

his dut?

Spnhol i i jentified the following es members of the Combined
Policy Committee during 1947 and 1948 which was the period that MACLEAN
servecd as the United Kingdom Secretary to this committes:

1. The United States Secretary of State
Z. The United States Secretary of Defense

S. The Chairman of the Atomic Bonergy Commission

4., The United Eingdom Ambaszador to the United States, ('
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5. The Canadisn Anbesssdor to the Uniied States
NI =tsted that the Csnsdian Azbassador
wes actually the functioning menmber of the comzittes
for Canada although“, the Gansadian
Einister for Commerce anc Irencporiation was the ‘J
desi§netea member) (

advised thet the Combined Policy Commitiee met
infrequently anc tnat the work of the cox=iTiee wes actually performed
by the Secrsteriat of thass repreczentsed e¢ountries. He reported that
when it became necessary to vote on matiers wiihin the jurisdiction of
the commitiea, the voling was usually done by ccrrespondence rather ‘)
than by a personal meeting of the committee members. (

During the period of 1947 and 1945, eI =dvised that
the following individuals represernted the United Eingdom, Canada and
the United States as Secretaries to the Combined Policy Commities and
ware for all practicel purposes considered the working staff of this )

cormmitien;

1. DONALD DUART MACLEAK (MACLEAYN was preceded by

4B and succeeded by “EMAPIERRENENR vho in turz
wag succeaded by ™ whc is presently serving

as the United Fingdoxm Secretery to the Combined Policy
Conmittee ) (

o/

*advisod that after ths Combined Policy Committes
had been esiablished for approximately one year, former Fresident
ROOSEVELT and former Prime Kinister CHURCEILL esteblished the Comxbined
Development Trust, now known as the Combined Development Agency. He
steted that the purpose of this trust wae to locate throughout the world
sources of thoriur and uranium, which materials are used in the production
of the itomie Bomb. In addition to the location of these materials, the
Combined Deveiopment Agency ie also charged with the responsibility of
sscuring econtrol of uranium and thorium ceposits wherever they are located.
The Combined Development Agency is considered to bs the operating arm

of ths Conbined Policy Tommitiee which latier agency decicdss what actlion
should be teken on the basis of information eupplied by the Combined .)

Development Agency. Q
SN - ivised that the Combined Development Agency is
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Chairmaned by the General kaneger of the Atomic Energy Commission and
steted thatBNNGANANGRINDNY i c the Vice Chairman. According to i
SN the verious secretaries to the Coxbined Policy Comzittes are
not mezbers of the Combined Developrent Agency but as a matier of
practice atierd CDi meotings end haeve access to all informetion which
comae to the sttention of the CDA. He identified the foliowing as
having been mexbere of the CDA during 1947 and 1948: ’}

1. Tnited Ses mitc Yezbers:

.....

2. United Kingdor Comzmittee ¥enbers: M

: 3. Censdian Commitiee Venbers:

2l lage 2100 icentified the various secretaries to the
ChA a5 Tollows: X . =~

1, United States Secretary, 1947-194% iSRRG

2. United Elngdom- m i
3. Cezadian: VIl ivised thet Canads was mot

represented by & secretery insesmuch as thics agency
is essertially a British and American venture. He
explained thaet although Canade was not represented,

, it was kept informed of all deta by the United Kingd ‘J
Secretary, - °“\

advised that fror the time he was appointed to
hie present positior in the State Departmsnt and until KACLEAR left
the United States in the late summer of 1548, be had fairly freguent
contact with the latter. Be advised, bowever, that the vest majority
of these contacts were made in conjunction with the Combined Polioy
Committee business. He advised that shortly prior to MACLEAN's de-
parture from the United States, he invited KACLEAK,his v fe nnd“
—F to his home for & dinner which was in honor of both MACLEAK
and<+90iiNe vho were soon to leave on new assigonmente for their re-
spective governments., He advised that throughout that perticular
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stated thet he became acguainted with DONALD KATLELN early in 1947, when
the letter wat deeigneted by hie goverrment to serve as secretary to

the Combinsd Policy Comrittes. wigeuilfWR sdvised that throughout 1947
and & major part of 1548, Le had numsrous coniacts with MACLEAY all of
which were concerned with the business pertinent to the Combined Poliey
Committee and the Combined Development Agency. He advised that he was
never intimately acguaintecd with MACIEAN and thet he bhad mc mocial
contact with him. He acdded that he had never met MACLEAN's wife and
bead never visited with WMACLEAK &t the latter's home. 4OEEBEND was
not sware of the identity of MACLEAK's close associates in the Uaited
States during the gbove period bui was of the opinion that he was .
well known to %nc“w}m, he stated, haa
been in more frecuent with MACLUAK by virtue of their business ‘
TIPS United States Committese to the Combined Policy
Comnittse. m also believed that MACLEAX had been well ac-
queinted with ona“ a British citizen who during 1947
and 1948 had been employed by the British Embassy in Washingtom, D. C.,
and had been assigned certsin duties relating to the production of

the atomic bomb. (GNP steted that *had since resigned

his position in the British Exbassy and is presently privately em- -
ployed in Rew York City. was unable to furnish m
business ©r resicence adéress in New York. o -

‘s

advised that throughout his association with MACLEAE
he had regarded him as a very capable official, a conservative, and one
who Was earnect and discrest. GNMIERN alsc stated that NACLEAN, durinmg
the period he served as secretary to the Combined Policy Committee, appeared
to be of & mervous texperament but MmN said thet during that period
. he attributed this temperament to the fact ithat MACLEAX wes & hard worker
and had heavy responsibilities. Throughoul his essociation with MACLEAN
he eadvised that he had never acquired any notion that MACLEAN wae sym )
pathetic to the Soviet Union or Communism. r‘

SN o ressed an opinion similiar to-NiNERSNNAR with
regard to the present day value of the informatiom thet MACLEAN acquired
relating to the atomic bomb durimg 1947 and 1948. He also stated that
the information MACLEAY hacd access to would mot now be of amy particular
value to any foreign government, P
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ccunirted with GUY BURGEES and steted that -
he had never received any informetior that BUKGESS hec been sympl'thetic(‘)

39 ;
m
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toward the Soviet Union.

\I- .
\
\

advisea that shortly
after joining the Comrmission he was iniroduced to MACLELN who wae then
serving as the United Eingdom Secretary to the Combined FPolicy Committee,
et & luncheon which was held at the Eay Afems Hotel and which he believed
had been sponscred by A . ' ; ' o

) whicn was in honor of WACLIDAK &nd who
had been transferred to new asesignments by their governments. He advised
that ip eddition to those mentioned, 4AMMNGIIF 2 sc stiended this
luncheon. G stated that he had had very little cfficial contact
- with MACLE:X and no socia) contact with kim with the exceptior of this -
luncheorn. Be advised that he hed never received any information from
ady source imdicating that HACLEAN wss s sympethirer of the Soviet Union
or & . supporter of Comrunism. WM was uneble to furaisk any persomal
information releting tc MACLEAK snd advised that he had never met GUY
BURGESS.

Ll_
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~28 subseogantly interviewed
N sinasiouallibe =+ v s ine

‘zivisesi that BURGISS was present at e luncheon attended
the informant in spproxim2tely fugust 50, Among other persons

_ R as

According to the 1nformant there were other

by
avteriinc this luncheon wzs
WIRSEREERGO Il

persons presezt st the luncheorn whose identities the informant did
not know. h stzted thet during this luncheon BURGZSS talked of
practiczlly nothing except his zutomobiles and his motoring (
experiences, -

vas 2lso present at three or four parties

waen ru*uqt 1050 and Key 191 at which BURGESS
zivised that BURGESS was an extremzly
diffiecult irdividual to talk to and th~t he usually sat in a corner
and szid nothing. 3UHLGE353 impressed -as being. a rather
nervous type of perscen, that at one of the
Ddruzes 20 in ‘Vﬂ4u91 by

durinz the p=riod ba
was also present.

advised

_ o s - - y was tresent znd dominated
the convarsat Qn at tﬂe partxc Ac“ora¢¢g to during

the time wos talking BURGESS sat and drew caricatures of various
individuals at tle party. In addition to the caricatures of persons
attending the party he drew one of STALIN which

described as an extremely well drawn caricature indicating that he

kad either copied it from some publication or had practiced drawin

it considerably.

, B advised that BURGESS usually came to these
parties in compeny with others from the Eritish Zmbassy and that on
oneoccasion he brou-ht : '

” advised that there wss never any indication of gro-

Soviet or pro-Communist svmpathlos on the part of BURGESS and
could recall no discussions of a political nature which

would indicate BURGESS' views along these lines.

also advised that BUnGzSS 'did not appear to be a cicse friend of

anyone in attendance at these parties and further that he did not

appear to have any interest in anyone, either male or female, (.)

According to , the following individuzls were
among those who had zttended various parties st which time GHENIERNRI

“l
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was present. “AINUNMEINRNY howsver, was not certezin thet 8ll
of these individuzls were present when 3BURGESS was in attendance

i
i

1

_ N
S Gescribed GUY BURGESS as being five feet eight

inckes to five feet nine inches tall; weighing 175 pounds; with

dark hair, slightly wavy; ruddy complexion; with no noticeable

scars; teeth, slightly separated; and stated that he wore dark(‘)
business suits.
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- 1951, "Irish Times" which reported that JAMES CAVPBELI SHEERS,’JR.,
a brother~in-law of DONALD MACLEAN residing in Paris, had advised
that he had not been approached by either the British or French
police, but that he wished they would contact him as it would ease
the strain. This article in the "Irish Times™ also reported that
approximately eighteen months previously BUHGESS visited his
mother in & Dublin hospital and that while in Dublin he was involved
in an automobile accident resulting in his being arrested and (
arraigned in a Dublin court. _ _ : N\
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INTERVIEWS W1TE ACLUAIRTARCES OF
DDHAV“ R}CLEET ’I Gi‘ 31‘13~S AT

W7 UF SUATE

The foilowirr irnvestipaiticn was conductsd Ty Speciel Age
& F) o

Wt x:

oWOWs, Department of State, acvised that
- no informetion comcerning him. Ee statel thet

t - . in: S i i = . t te e e: %
) charge of thie sectior of Thg state DEpsrtmernl &T ine lime BLAT Y
- Washimgior &nd that 48 : wae the &eeistunt to [N

ome occasion nhout & ysar hRgo bu* saic thab he coalﬂ ot recall &nvthlng
about him, .

thet he met MACLEAK cazuslly on two occasicms et lunch iate im 1947 smd
early im 1948, FEe stated thet the comversatioms which took rlace at these
lumcheoms were mot ¢l the type which would throw smy light upom KACLZAX's
political sympathies. Te steted that he could furxish mo irformatiom
conceruing MA:&EEQTfE sssociates, contacts or activities while im the United
States. ANINgNEVEE tsied thet he had mc imformetior which would imdicste
that MACLEAN had axy pro-Soviet or pro-Comrumist sympethies. Ee, however,
recommended that ) i Vforme'ly 1551gned to the Ln‘tad Ststes
Exbkssy is Cn*ro, :_.gy‘pt R .

kit ; _

————— — . }

Lhat he mgt BU’”“Ssrsoc;al iy st the home of S '"{ a2l i B
just prior to BURur.SS's departure from ths Un:bec States. e




a dvised that
“home to attend & dinmer vilioh wers elsc alie 7 3 :
& Tritish ccurle whose iceriiily he could not :-e:all, Tz ad 24tior to those
individusis ang their vives- GEMIP sicoted thet PFURSESS wes in ettendsnse

bui was not sccomperied Iv arycne, WM 5050 thet efter dirner he anclill
b eéngaged in contversalion with BUESISS who "male speeches® aboul Innocuous
sutjecis, B ccll thet this conversatic: was enilirely one—sidel, &s

BURGEZS was evidsrnily reliucient te let eryoac else shere ir the conversation,
He stated thet BURGISS Mtalked down® to both himself and GuMRand thet

BURGESE ippressed hir ar ex intellectusl show off. This conversetion. eccording
to SN G:C noi. hovever. tend to iniizeie any particular sympethy BURGESS
had for the Soviet Unick cr Comwinise WUNMMIF sicied that as a resulti of this
couversation he conc.l,.ced thet BJRGESS wes esse‘,t.ric but did not consider him
to be & sinister individusl. (NN tated “That ke did pot kuow the identity

- ST ~f IETRAMNAC T e Pl e im G dvm Thaid- .3 C&. e mAad 4ot e»-\c—

iy Ud PR SFEEE I e \ .LUDC & LT J.)ah: ald W T Viked 0T &t \ﬁ Ue Chedic TadildCAL WG b Pl

the date of this dinner he bad bad no furiher corteci with BURGESS, (‘)

= L. acvzeed t,ha* iv apyro}:n_mat.ely
wvith & golf tournemeni between

-~ [ ol
T 44 Wweldlrl'v, nc :;uaut:u ‘djub ﬂ|= -

mexbers of the Amer
played golf with }-;.-L E.L.IG on tr.ree oz ce:-.s;c-ns and that or one occesion he

bad lunck at MACLZAN s hore and met Mrs, MACLEAN. SURBMSNERIW.tated that

at'ne time did he discuss pohtch matters with MACLELR and he could furmdsh

no information concerning MACLEAN 3 peoliticel sympethies. BHe ststed that

he had heard that MiGLELN wes & heavy drinker btat acdded that he bad mo

personel knowledge of MATLEAN's drinking hatits, #MNURNENe:ivised that
MACLEAK appeared to be well regerded ir Cairo and thet he had heerd nothing
which would tend to reflect unfavorably or his characler or reputation, WJ

: v
+ RN s thst he msy have met BURGESS on one ocasion in
the Department bul thet he had kad no other tonuvact with him, Be stated that
he conld furnisk no informstion conterning BURGESS's personel life except that
he kad heard that BURGESS. too. was & heavy drinker. KHe steted that he had g8,
heard nothing concerning EURuESq s politicel tendencies., _ k"’
I
R e O R aRRy T Ty Ty v
T S — SPp LAY SRR ) L A TP A AR NI
wliaipiaete advised that he wes not acquainted with MACLEAK ang possesses |
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no informetion reletimg to MAZIZAR'e activitler ir Ceiro, Egyrt. TEe etated
that he hed been iz cherge of the Egyptien cesk since April, 1950, aréd that
durimg this time MATLIAT hal mot been the sutject of report or correspondence
whicl, haé come to his atiention. '

advised that he met BUFGES5 om two or three occasiome
wher BURZESS came to the Siete Departoext im the conpemy of .
; advieed thet he firet met BURGESS ebout Auguet, 156C, wher GEFENNRRER,.
brought B'JF""SS to the Staae ,.:er&rmen.. and intrr?a'uced tim ae hir Bsceietant.

I
&

a

Deoartme t of S.ate. adn ged tha. he wage mot acquaeimted
wlth H.A.”L_.Ah and hLad no imcr*atmn perteining to kir &tsociates or activities
durimg the period MACLEAN wes ik Wachington. siiBDNINNEN ocvised that he

had met BULRGESS at rmeetings which were comncucted by the Far Basterm Comrission,
He poimted out that he had servecd ar & mexber of & Far Eacstera Divisiom sub-
conmittes mlong with EURGESS but steted thet he haed had only two comtacts with
him. He steted that the first contact occcurred et e peetimg of the Far Eastern
Commissiom shortly after BURZZESS had arrived im the Tmited Stetes. He said
thet im comversaticn with BULGESS &t this time, hLe learmed that the latter's
primary imterest  ayreared to be automchiles and motorimg. cpitnhiam:
stated that at this meeting BUPGESS inrressec him as being well educated and
full of mervous enerpgy. He stuted that the occasion of their second meeting
wae 8% & receptior held at the British Embessy duriag the summer of 1850.

His convers&ation with BURGESS at that time wes confimed to the likerary field .
and he moted that BURGESS appeared to be well-read.

Durimg the above contactsm stated he had mo occasion
to mote any particular sympathy thet BURGESS had for the Soviet Umiom or
Communism. Es stated that e was not smcquainted with eny of BURGESS's friemds 4
or associstes, (‘J

JORINAMIR™ : ¢ 5 toC that durimg BURGESS's service with the Fer
Tastera Comrissior, he would have had access to ciaseiflied documents releted
to Far Easterx Affairs &mz would have seem Tnited States drafts related to ‘
United States policy im the Far East. BHe said that although most of this
information would be illumimsting and of imterest to an umfrieadly foreigm

power, it would moi, imscfer as he wes aware, &flect the United States policy
with respect tc the Far East. P




“OupR zcvisei thet he wer nct aﬂquaints:‘. wiirh either (nlflEAl
had nc imformeiiom relatimg to their mctiviiles ir the Umiteld
knowledge of their sssicieter. Fe egiated thet he Was umalle tc call havzxg
received amy reporis or correcponseace while esegigmec tc the Egyrtiem Desk,

whicl were in any way criticel of tne chneracisr, nabits or behavior of KATLEAL i

b |

ESPRRRN, Cvisel <hat he hed wmei KATLEAY end his wile sociaily im Calre
durimg 1950, He swid thet while im Cairc, hs Lad acguired no persoxsl knowliedge
which was im emy way critical of the charmcter or loyulty of eitner MACIEAN or
his wife., He advisec, however, thet sometime durimg April, 1P9E0, while im the
Urited States om lesve, he had learmed, through hearsey, that KATLZAX emd others
who were atiached to tue Eritish Embassy had broke imtc em aparimemt occupied
bty two femele employses of the Umited States Bubessy ama had brokea furmiture.

& stated tnat it was imdiecated that KACIZLN and his party, whs had beea

driskimg, wers uader the impression that the eapartmesn! was occupied by a fellow

menber of the Tmited Eimgdox Exbessy im Cairo. ’J

of emy formal report of this
tebassy im Cairc but steted
51_-; pfficinle,. FHe :‘-.n’he:‘

@ sdvised that he Lad mo knewledg
imsident to the Stale Depsrtmert by the United

. - - . -
thet gn imzui v}r imtsr ol o mettey hud

tthat he alsc nad lea"nea thet 1‘.}’18 i

F g0
o
N
™
et
m
[¢)
1%
e {°
i~
. Y
ﬂ
"J
b £
t“
15
-‘”
|24
(4]
.-,
1
2]
[}
r}
I\
.,.l

Se state" 4het she wans well moguaimted
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PRI TR - . He stated that poth
ous.d bs sble fto furxish Imlormation relsatimz to MATLEAK amd
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with MATLEAK, He-sugpested, nowsver, that
M -

&lém g1l of whon had Ffi‘_"’ ﬁ‘uia. Lesg atitached to the United
- States Embassy im Ceiro, bs imterviewsd r-lallng o MACLEAX's mctivities im Cairo
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" ) Department of State,
aivised that he was nol ascgusinted with MACLEAN, He gteted thet he had
rreviovsly been assigned to the Unitec Steates Erbassy io Celiro but had
left this assignment in 1946 twe years prior to the asclgnmpnt of MiCLELN to
Cairo {rox the Unitei Eingdem, (.)

s . e e

~

AR s:i: that he did not have any officisl contacts with MACLFEAN

during the ahove perind et A3A meet hin socislly op seversl h"hnt{ir\ﬁﬁ He aA_

WY MRS Ve e i W etk == A-P A=W

vised that during these social contacts MACLEAN impressed him as being & heavy
drinker, Ee seid thet MACLEAK arpeared to have no close {riends or associates
among United States personnel assigned to Cairo. SNEMMPRE 213 that he had
had no discussions concerning world peolitics with MACLEAR and. conseguently
wvas not aware of any synrpethies that MACLEAN may have bad for the Soviet Union
end Commmuznism, stated. however_—, that he kad never received any
report thet indicated that MACLEAR was in sympathy with the Soviet Union,
“also stated that he wes scquainted with Mrs, MACLEAN and deszribed

ar BC £ CRETTS TS WAmA afw aad that gt VALTR AR rartume Trom
bher as & charming woman, g acvised that after MACLEAN s Geparture from

Cairo in the Spring of 1950. Mrs. MACLEAN's mother and sister acccm;nmed by
Mrs, MACLEAR. ‘eontacted him officially and requested his eid in securing visas
for them to go to Spein. SN advised that he assisted them bul be was
nol certain :Lf ¥rs. MACLEAKN had secured a visa for travel to Spain, He poirted
out that at this time MACLEAXN hai already had his break down, and it was his
undersianding that MACLEAN bad preceded his wvife to Spein. )

wmofessed ro knowledge concerning the incident which report-

any e A V4 hTT‘I\‘!’r_ > L. 3 wWe_ . ~oy

eal .LBG to MACLEAN'S removal from we um.wu M.DgUOIE .EEDE.bBy i1l VWELITO,

in conclusion;- he stated that he felt quite cert-ain that during the period
MACLEAY wae in Cairo be had absolutely no contasts with Russians, BHe pointed
out that ihe Pnssians had engaged in no sociel contact with any of the other
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Brbdssy Stafl mexbers. Be said thet if MACLEAK hed been in contact with any of

the Russisns; he undoubitedly would have heard of it inasmich a&s Csiro was considered
a small settlemeni ir this respecti and the pews of such & corltaci would have reache
hin rapidly,

Sag L ' i - R . Sne advised taat
wh'*le in C&:LI‘O she had met MASLELK and bis wife. &ans tnau at this initial meeting
MALCLEAK hal recalled having met her in Uashing‘t.on_ D.C. when he ailended & reception
at the United Kingdor E’_bassy during the Summer of 1945, sl s23d that she
had mo recollecilorn of ever heving met MATLEAR or his wife al this reception in Va@

ington

Al s oribec MACLEAK as being "hipgh-strung® and very nervous,
and as eppesring to be on the verge of a nervous treskdown. She atiributed this
condition to hard work, steting that she had learned that MACLEAY was comsidersd -
one of the most able end conscientious employees in the British Embassy in Cairo,
She elso poirted out that tkis conditior may have been brought om by his dislike
for the Cziro posi. In conversations with I'*:r', end ¥rs. MACLEAN . <buniNBIw od-
vised thet neither of them had ever indicated thet they were in any way sympethetic
1o the Soviet Unicr or Commumism, She described PACLE&N as a "libersl®, steting that
he fevored the labor Government and spproved of moderate social reforms. She also
pom‘bed out that MACLEAN crank e:xress;velv a.nd seid tha'L his driniing appeared to
mcrease ef'ter onﬂ o ‘

L~ A

: G S w Tha o e . Eoved into MACLEAN's home im Gairo,
She said t.hat-“a_m MACLEAL hac ]mo\m each other for meny vears. having
atiended Cambridge University together. She also noted tba‘t“haa & repu=
tation for being far more liberal than MACLEAN. and thet there hal been consid-
erable talk as a result of MACIEAR's hav:m.c almweu to Jive in his homs
in Caire, In addi \.iOﬂ 0 N sl ST

] ﬁ)
Concerning the above. she advised that on one afternoon in Ceiro inm N
Hay of 1950, HAGLEAN and Ee became drunk and thereafter celled st the apart-
ment housesill @pi. At this point she explained that MySUNSTNANGE

P prenously mentloned had formerly resided in the apariment occupied
by SRR -3 thet after WlMIR-vas transferred 1o England Jmsifiie
s moved into JNSNINMINNEW speriment . She stated thet on this particular
" day, while MOWRMMNEN ..cs 2lone sleeping in the apariment, MACLEAY and ]
entered but did not cause any disturbance, She siated that theresfter they vent
to the adjoining apartment which was occupied by WM an: GRS I rensacked
the prem_.ses She stated that they emptied drevers, upset furniture; threw dishes

- ‘ : -=- e~
\__/l,m
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in the bathtub and generally made & mess
after causing this damage MACLEAX and

neither SIS NN N

said that when they &11 learned of the damage that had
been inflicted on this apirtment; they agreed not to make any official protest
nor discuss the matier with representatives of the United Ststes or English
Embassies. She stated that within a sghort time; probably the following day,
AN received 8 written apology from MACLELN, at which time he offered
to pay for the dasage he had done, and also informed her that he intended to
see a doctor. It was her recoilection that he alsc stated in this regard that
he s 111 and on the verge 01‘ 8 byaakdown. AN :1:0 stated that
' il SR who was visiting MACLEAN at that time,

called uiopw the others and apologized for the act.lons,“(‘

I this gpartment. She advised that .
departed. She pointed out that‘

wvere at home &t the time,

-
. “ stated that to her kncnrledge no official 1nquiry con-~
cer—:ung this incident had ever been made u.y TeT esentatives of the British or

American Embassies; but that shortly after this incident MACLEAN left Cairo.
She stated that she had no reasom to believe that MACLEAN's departure from
Cairo was caused by this incident; but was rather of the opinion that he left
of his own volition to seek medical aid. udmiiiliils sdvised that she had
considerad MACLEAN and his wife to have a well adjusted home life, adding that
he appeared to be very fond of his wife and children. &he stated that while

in Cairo she had never heard any reports that !.A"‘I.E&N possessed homosexual )
tendencxes. .

i : - e ! = W E ' ' ) stated t.hat. he
had met MACL._Ah at a ball held at the pntish Embassy in Ca.-.ro, probably durirng
the Winter of 1948 ~ 19:9. He stated that he subsequently saw MACLEAN at one

or two parties; but to the best of his recollection, he had never engaged in
conversatior with him. He said that he could furnish no infomation concerning
MACLEAN's political views and that nothing had ever come to his attention which
would indicate any pro-Soviet or pro~Communist sympathies on the part of MACLEAN.

The indices of the Washington Field Office reflect the following i.n-‘
formation concerning GUY BURGESS:

BURGESS served as an altermmate member; United Kingdom delegatiom to
the Far Eastern Commission; from August 7, 1950 to November 27, 1950. As of .
September 12; 1950, he was listed as an alternate on the "Steering" and Repa- '
rations" Committees and as & representative on the "Stremgthenipg of Democratic
Tendencies™,"War Criminals™; "Aliens in Japam™, "Occupation Costs™, and m
"Financial and Monetary Problems" Suboommittees. - {8
®

-7 -
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O 4 FAR BASTERN COMMISSION

The Far Eastern Commission is compcsed of representatives of eleven
nations and was established to replace the Far Eastern Advisory Commission at
the Moscow Xeeting of Forelgn Secretaries in December; 1945. Under its terms
of reference the Far Bastern Comzission has two principal functions: (1) *To
formulate the policies; principles and standards in conformity with which the

fulfillment by Japan of its objection under the terms of surrender may be

N 3
 sccomplished.™ (2) ®"To review on the request of any member any directive issue

d
to the Supreme Gcmmander for the Allied Powers or any action taken by the
Supreme Commander involving policy discussions within the jurisdictiorn of the ’)
Commission.® ’ \

The official roster of the Far Rastern Commission dated September 12,
1950, 1listed the following individuals as serving on various commitiees and
subconmittees of this Commission with BURGESS: (‘J

Commitiee #1 - Reparations Occupation Costs, subcommittee; T.S.
| Rep esentative -
* 3 Comnittee #2 - Financial and Moneta
N FRepresentative -

LU Comrittee #3 = Fconomic and Financial Affairs, U.S. Representative —

; Problems; subcommittee, U.S.

sentative - i )
Comnittee #5 ~ War Criminale; subcamrzittee; U.S. Representative -

e i a .

Committee ¥6 - Aliens in Japan; subcommittee; U.S. Representative -’)

It is to be noted that the Soviet Govermment alsc had representatives
on these various committees. ‘}

A"a\ Committee #i - Strengthening of Da:ﬁtic Tendencies; U.S5. Bepne—

P

The following interviews were caducted by Special Agents VNI,
o i RS, om:

;, advised that
he was not acquainted with BURGESS, and added that the subcommittee on which ({
they were both members had never met. . -

-

WA

I ]
advised that the suboommitiee of the Far Eagiern Commission

which 1ists hin a member along with BURGESS had never met. He advised that hew

had never met BURGESS and possessed no information concerning him.
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Departoent of State, advised thal he was the U.S. representative on the Aliens
in Japan Subcomritiee of the Far Fastern Commission. Be stated that to the
best of his recollection he had never met BURGESS; &nd that the commitiee om
which they were both members had held mo meetlngs during the time that BURGESS

was representing the British. w)

', Department of State, advised that she had met BURGESS im connectiom
€F activities on the subcommittee dealing with Aliens in Japan. She stated
that she was the legal representative on this committee. NMNINTENG recalled
that prior to the time that BURGESS becaze &ssociated with the Bommitiee; the
United States had attempted to get approval of a paper giving civil and erimimal
Jurisdiction of United Natioms mationals located im Japam to the Japznese Goverm-
memt. She said that most of the members of the Comrission; imfludimg the British,

were rather reluctant to agree with the Tmited Statas on t.h'ns nmm.tﬂ- She

Taiw AmiesTa il W TRAL Y e e Ve VRV Ve e Y - D

said; however; that after B’JRGES came on the committee, he was nuch BOoTe CO-
operative with the Urited States in conaection with thia proposal than had beea
. the prior British represeatative. Ghe said that be had a good attitude with
respect to the work of the committee; amd that he ssened to believe firmly #n
cooperation beiween the British and Americans. WNNIUMMEIE advised that there
were no Soviel representatives on this subcommittes due to the fact that in
spproximately February; 1950 all of the Soviet delegates to the Far Eastern
Commission had walked out because there was no representation of the Chinese (-')
-Commin i =t Govermpl'rt on the Commission.

: M advised that on & few occasions she had noted the odor
of liquor on BURGESS's breath in the morning, and had concluded that he was a
rather heavy drinker. She aaid that he seemed to be intelligent, well educated,
ard very clever, but she gained the fmpression that he was unstzble. She stated
that he presented a very poor personal appearance in conirast to the uspal t
of person associated with the British Eibassy. ypt“

Ml ANINNR stated thatche had never engaged in any political dis-
cussions with BURGESS; and that nothing had transpired which would indicate that
he had any sympathy for the USSR or Comrunism. She said that she could furnish
no information concerming hkis friends; associates or outside activities, and thaE'!
she had had no social contacts with him.

i ' ; A W, Departaent
of Stats,; advised that she met EIRGESS in about Augu,.t of 1950 in connection
with her activities on the comuittee desling with Aliems in Japan. She atated
that the British had been represented or the committee Ly af ‘ ;. but that
he had returaed to England and BURGESS then took his place. JRNNMRNNstated

that she had always rather liked BURGESS; but that it was obvious to her that
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he was high-=ztrung; un=table, and & rsther heavy drinker. She stated that be
war alwaye cooperative and friendly, and that there was samething &bout him
that-was likeable. She &alsc recalled that he was shy; did not enter imto
conversations readily; seemed to be Martistic®™ in his nakeup, &and presented
& Yery poor personal &ppearance. MQEiliv: 1sc pointed cut that the Soviet
Unior. was not represented on the Commission at the time ahe knew BURGESS be-
cause they had walked out several months previously. WNNANS stated that
she had no discussions with BURGESS which would have led her to believe that
he had any sympathy for Russis or Communism in general. OShe stated that she
krew none of his friends or associates except that she did recall that om ome
occasion he indicated that one of his closest friends war anunidentified in-
dividual fror the Swiss Legation. m stated that she had had no social
cortacts with BURGESS. ‘J

AN arc who is aware of the identity of maxy individusls ia
Fashimgton; D.C. who possess homopexuarl tendencies; advised that he had no
inforcation relating to either BURGESS or MACLELN.



